
 
 

  
 
 

Customers and Corporate 
Directorate 
DDaavviidd  WWiillccoocckk  

HHeeaadd  ooff  LLeeggaall  aanndd  GGoovveerrnnaannccee  RReeffoorrmm  
Governance  & Committee Services 
Number One Riverside, Smith Street, 
Rochdale, OL16 1XU 
 
Phone: 01706 647474 
Website: www.rochdale.gov.uk 

To:  All Members of the Rochdale Township 
Action and Resources Committee 

Enquiries to: Caroline Denyer 
Telephone:  4717 
Date: Wednesday, 22nd October 2014 

 
 
Dear Councillor 
 
Rochdale Township Action and Resources Committee 
 
You are requested to attend the meeting of the Rochdale Township Action and 
Resources Committee to be held in Training and Conference Suite, First Floor, 
Number One Riverside, Smith Street, Rochdale, OL16 1XU on Thursday, 30th 
October 2014 commencing at 6.15 pm. 
 
The agenda and supporting papers are attached.  
 
If you require advice on any agenda item involving a possible Declaration of 
Interest which could affect your right to speak and/or vote, please refer to the 
Code of Conduct or contact the Monitoring Officer or Deputies or staff in the 
Governance and Committee Services Team at least 24 hours in advance of the 
meeting.  
 
Yours Faithfully 

 
 

David Wilcock 
Head of Legal and Governance Reform 
 
Rochdale Township Action and Resources Committee Membership 2014/15 
Councillor Shakil Ahmed 
Councillor Sultan Ali 
Councillor Surinder Biant 
Councillor James Gartside 
Councillor Kieran Heakin 
Councillor Kathleen Nickson 
Councillor Billy Sheerin 
Councillor Patricia Sullivan 
Councillor Mohammed Zaman 
 

 

Public Document Pack



 
 

 
 

Rochdale Borough Council 
 

ROCHDALE TOWNSHIP ACTION AND RESOURCES COMMITTEE 
 

Thursday, 30th October 2014 at 6.15 pm 
 

Training and Conference Suite, First Floor, Number One Riverside, 
Smith Street, Rochdale, OL16 1XU 

 
A G E N D A 

 
Apologies for Absence 

1. Declarations of Interest  1 - 3 

 Members must indicate at this stage any items on the agenda in 
which they must declare an interest.  Members must verbally give 
notice of their interest at the meeting and complete the form attached 
with this agenda.   
 
Members are also advised to take advice with regard to any matter 
where there is potential bias or predetermination in any business to 
be considered at the meeting and whether they should take part in 
decision making at the meeting. 
 
Members are reminded that, in accordance with the Localism Act 
2011 and the Council's adopted Code of Conduct, they must declare 
the nature of any discloseable pecuniary interest; personal interest 
and/or prejudicial interest required of them and, in the case of any 
discloseable pecuniary interest or prejudicial interest, withdraw from 
the meeting during consideration of the item, unless permitted 
otherwise within the Code of Conduct. 

 

2. Minutes  4 - 7 

3. Minutes of meeting Monday, 1 September 2014 of Bamford and 
Oakenrod Area Forum  

8 - 10 

 To note the minutes of meeting of the Bamford and Oakenrod Area 
Forum held on 1st September 2014. 

 

4. Brimrod, Marland and Sudden Area Forum  11 - 14 

 To note the minutes of meeting of Brimrod, Marland and Sudden Area 
Forum held on 25th September 2014 

 

5. Central Rochdale Area Forum  15 - 19 

 To note the minutes of the meeting of the Central Rochdale Area 
Forum held on 18th September 2014. 

 

6. Kingsway Area Forum  20 - 24 

 To note the minutes of meeting of the Kingsway Area Forum held on 
25th September 2014. 

 

7. Milkstone and Deeplish Area Forum  25 - 31 



 
 

 To note the minutes of meetings of Milkstone and Deeplish Area 
Forum held on 9th June and 15th September 2014. 

 

8. Sparth Area Forum  32 - 35 

 To note the minutes of meeting of the Sparth Area Forum held on 24th 
September 2014 

 

9. Spotland and Falinge Area Forum  36 - 38 

 To note the minutes of meeting of Spotland and Falinge Area Forum 
held on 28th August 2014. 

 

10. Rochdale Township Communities and Engagement Priority 
Group  

39 - 42 

 To note the minutes of meeting of the Rochdale Township 
Communities and Engagement Priority Group held on 17th September 
and 7th October 2014. 

 

11. Rochdale Township Clean and Green Priority Group  43 - 44 

 To note the minutes of the meeting of the Rochdale Township Clean 
and Green Priority Group held on 2nd October 2014.  

 

12. Rochdale Township  Funds 2014/15  45 - 83 

13. Broadhalgh and Bamford Area, Objections to Proposed 20mph 
Zone  

84 - 92 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

P
age 1

A
genda Item

 1



DECLARATION OF INTERESTS 

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CODE OF CONDUCT ADOPTED BY THE COUNCIL ON 25
TH

 JULY 2012, MEMBERS ARE REQUIRED TO DECLARE DISCLOSABLE 

PECUNIARY INTERESTS, PERSONAL INTERESTS AND PREJUDICIAL INTERESTS (LISTED ON THEIR REGISTER OF INTERESTS). 

MEMBERS SHOULD REFER TO THE CODE OF CONDUCT AND/OR THE MONITORING OFFICER AND/OR THEIR DECLARATION FOR FURTHER GUIDANCE 

MEETING AND DATE 

 

……………………………. 

 

Agenda item 

Indicate either 

• Discloseable Pecuniary Interest OR 

• Personal Interest OR 

• Personal and Prejudicial interest 

Nature of Interest 

 

 

  

 

 

  

 

 

  

  

 

 

  

 

 

  

 

 

  

 

 

  

 

 

 

Signed…………………………………………………………………………………………        Please print name………………………………………………………………………………………….. 

IF A MEMBER HAS A DISCLOSEABLE PECUNIARY INTEREST THAT HAS NOT BEEN INCLUDED ON THEIR REGISTER SUBMISSION, THEY ARE REQUIRED BY 

LAW TO UPDATE THEIR REGISTER ENTRY WITHIN 28 DAYS.  FAILURE TO PROVIDE PROPER NOTIFICATION IS A CRIMINAL OFFENCE. 

THIS FORM, INCLUDING ‘NIL’ ENTRIES, MUST BE GIVEN TO THE GOVERNANCE AND COMMITTEE OFFICER NO LATER THAN AT THE END OF THE MEETING 

P
age 2



Summary of discloseable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests. 
 
Disclosable pecuniary interests 
A ‘disclosable pecuniary interest’ is an interest of yourself, or of your partner if you are aware of your 
partner's interest, within the descriptions set out in the table below.  "Partner" means a spouse or civil 
partner, or a person with whom you are living as husband or wife, or a person with whom you are 
living as if you are civil partners. 
 

Subject Description 

Employment, office, 
trade, profession or 
vocation 

Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit 
or gain 
 

Sponsorship 
 

Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from the 
Council) made or provided within the 12 month period prior to notification 
of the interest in respect of any expenses incurred by you in carrying out 
duties as a member, or towards your election expenses.   

Contracts 
 

Any contract made between you or your partner (or a body in which you or 
your partner has a beneficial interest) and the Council -  
(a) under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be 
executed: and  
(b) which has not been fully discharged. 

Land 
 

Any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of the Rochdale 
Metropolitan Borough Council. 

Licences 
 

Any licence (alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in the area of the 
Borough for a month or longer. 

Corporate Tenancies 
 

Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) -  
(a) the landlord is the Council: and 
(b) the tenant is a body in which you or your partner has a beneficial 
interest. 

Securities Any beneficial interest in securities of a body where - 
(a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the 
area of the Borough; and 
(b) either – 
(i) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one 
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or 
(ii) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total 
nominal value of the shares of any one class in which you or your partner 
has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total issued share 
capital of that class. 

 
Personal Interests 
You have a personal interest in any business of the authority where it relates to or is likely to affect -  
(a) any body of which you are in a position of general control or management and to which you are 

appointed or nominated by your authority; 
(b)  any body - 

(i)  exercising functions of a public nature; 
(ii)  directed to charitable purposes; or 
(iii)  one of whose principal purposes includes the influence of public opinion or policy 

(including any political party or trade union),  
of which you are in a position of general control or management; 
(c) the interests of any person from whom you have received a gift or hospitality with an estimated 

value of at least £25. 
 
Prejudicial Interests 
Where you have a personal interest you also have a prejudicial interest in that business where the 
interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the relevant facts would  reasonably 
regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice your judgement of the public interest and where 
that business - 
(a)  Affects your financial position or the financial position of a person or body described above; or 
 (b)  Relates to the determining of any approval, consent, licence, permission or registration in relation 

to you or any person or body described above. 
 
 
MEMBERS ARE ADVISED TO REFER TO THE FULL DESCRIPTIONS CONTAINED IN THE 
COUNCIL’S CODE OF CONDUCT ADOPTED ON 25

TH
 JULY 2012. 

 Page 3



ROCHDALE TOWNSHIP ACTION AND RESOURCES COMMITTEE 
 

MINUTES OF MEETING 
Tuesday, 16th September 2014 

 
PRESENT:  Councillor Shakil Ahmed (In the Chair); Councillors Sultan Ali, Surinder 
Biant, Heakin, O'Neill, Sullivan and Zaman 
 
OFFICERS: A Collins (Economy and Environment Directorate), V White and  
C Denyer (Customers and Corporate Directorate) 
 
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE: Councillor James Gartside, Councillor Nickson and 
Councillor Sheerin 
 
ADDITIONAL ITEMS 
17 In accordance with Council Procedure Rule 25.1, the Chair indicated that 
there was an additional item of business to be considered, namely an additional 
request for an allocation of Township Funds for Syke Community Base, the grounds 
of urgency being that the Sub-Committee were required to make a determination 
thereon prior to the next scheduled meeting of the Rochdale Township Action and 
Resources Committee. 
 
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
18 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
MINUTES 
19 DECIDED – that the minutes of the meeting of the Rochdale Township 
Action and Resources Committee held on 1st July 2014 be approved as a 
correct record. 
 
BRIMROD, MARLAND AND SUDDEN AREA FORUM 
20 DECIDED – That the minutes of the meetings of the Brimrod, Marland 
and Sudden Area Forum held on 26th June 2014 be noted. 
 
CASTLETON AREA FORUM 
21 DECIDED – That the minutes of the meeting of Castleton Area Forum 
held on 19th August 2014 be noted. 
 
CENTRAL ROCHDALE AREA FORUM 
22 DECIDED – That the minutes of the meeting of the Central Rochdale 
Area Forum held on 19th June 2014 be noted. 
 
HEALEY AREA FORUM 
23 DECIDED – That the minutes of the meetings of the Healey Area Forum 
held on 17th July 2014 be noted. 
 
KINGSWAY AREA FORUM 
24 DECIDED – That the minutes of the meeting of the Kingsway Area 
Forum held on 26th June 2014 be noted. 
 
NORDEN AREA FORUM 
25 DECIDED – That the minutes of the meeting of the Norden Area Forum 
held on 18th June 2014 be noted. 
 
SPARTH AREA FORUM 

Public Document Pack

Page 4

Agenda Item 2



26 DECIDED – That the minutes of the meeting of the Sparth Area Forum 
held on 18th June 2014 be noted. 
 
ROCHDALE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITIES AND ENGAGEMENT PRIORITY GROUP 
27 DECIDED – That the minutes of the meeting of the Rochdale Township 
Communities and Engagement Priority Group held on 22nd July 2014 and 7th 
August 2014 be noted. 
 
ROCHDALE TOWNSHIP CLEAN AND GREEN PRIORITY GROUP 
28 DECIDED – That the minutes of the meeting of the Rochdale Township 
Clean and Green Priority Group held on 15th July 2014 be noted. 
 
ROCHDALE TOWNSHIP FUNDS 2014/15 
29 The Deputy Chief Executive presented a report which updated the Committee 
on revenue and capital expenditure, commitments and balances of Rochdale 
Township Fund 2014/2015, to enable the Committee to allocate funds to proposed 
projects. 
 
The recommendations contained in the report were presented as the management of 
the Rochdale Township Fund was a function delegated to this Committee to 
determine. Rochdale Township Funds were designed to be allocated to projects that 
benefit the Township’s communities and environment and which realise the 
Township’s stated priorities. The Committee monitors and reviews the use of the 
Rochdale Township Funds to ensure continued efficient and effective use of the 
Township’s Funds. 
 
The Committee considered applications for funding from the 2014/2015 Township 
Revenue and Capital Funds and the balances of £38,747 (Capital Fund) and £30,093 
(Revenue Fund) were detailed in the submitted report.  
 
Alternatives considered: in considering the report, Members will decide whether or 
not to approve the allocation of funds to projects/schemes as appropriate. 
 
In relation to application TC/08/14 for Off Street Parking at Muriel Street/St Peter's 
School, Members were advised that there were insufficient funds available in the 
Capital Fund to fund the scheme outlined in appendix 5 to the submitted report in full.  
 
In relation to application RW/11/14 to assist with a projected shortfall in funding to 
March 2015 at Syke Community Base the Principal Townships Officer advised the 
Committee that the terms and conditions of the Township Funds do not permit 
funding of general running costs and that an allocation of funds for this purpose may 
set a precedent, and approval of this application would be contrary to Officer 
recommendation. 
 
DECIDED – That (1) the expenditure, commitments and balances for Rochdale 
Township Revenue and Capital Funds, as detailed in Appendices 1 and 2 of the 
submitted report be noted; 

(2) the decisions made under delegated authority as detailed at 
Appendix 3 of the submitted report be noted; 

(3) the summaries of evaluation information for projects funded as 
detailed in Appendix 4 be noted; 

(4) the Principal Townships Officer had assessed the proposed projects 
to be considered for funding against the criteria of the Rochdale Township 
Fund, priorities of the Township and that any specific risks had been identified 
as detailed in Appendix 5 of the submitted report be noted. 

Page 5



(5) Principal Townships Officer, in consultation with the Chair, Vice 
Chair and opposition spokespersons of the Committee, be given delegated 
authority to make decisions on any deferred projects. 
 (6) the proposed schemes as detailed in Appendix 5 of the submitted 
report be dealt with as follows:- 
a) TC/04/14 – the introduction of traffic calming measures with three round 
topped speed humps and extension of the existing 20mph zone to encompass 
Count Street, Rochdale approved at the meeting of the Rochdale Township 
Action and Resources Committee held on 1st July 2014 be withdrawn and the 
allocation of £21,250 be de-committed and returned to the Rochdale Township 
capital fund; 
b) RP/07/14 – consideration of the application for funding of the introduction of 
waiting restrictions on Hill Street and Barlow Street be deferred for further 
consultation with the local businesses and the decision delegated to the 
Principal Townships Officer, in consultation with the Chair, Vice Chair and 
opposition spokespersons of the Committee ; 
c) TC/08/14 – approve an allocation of £56,000 for the funding of the Muriel 
Street/St Peter's School Off Street Parking project, on condition that St. Peter’s 
School contribute an amount of £10,000 towards the scheme as previously 
agreed; 
d) TC/09/14 –– consideration of the application for funding of the Mansfield 
Road Parking Provision project be deferred until further capital funds are 
available; 
e) TC/10/14 -– consideration of the application for funding of the Gorrels Way 
Waiting Restrictions project be deferred for consultation with Castleton Ward 
Members and reconsideration at the next meeting of this committee; 
f) TC/11/14 – approve an allocation £18,470 from the Township Revenue Fund 
for the Bury Road Shopping Parade Parking Provision project; 
g) RW/11/14 – approve an allocation of £4,177 to Syke Community Base to 
assist with a projected shortfall in funding to March 2015. 
 
Eligible for Call In - Yes 
 
SECTION 38 (HIGHWAYS ACT) AGREEMENT :- NORMAN ROAD 
30 The Committee considered the report of the Director of Economy and 
Environment which sought approval to dissolve the Section 38 (Highways Act) 
Agreement between Rochdale Borough Council and Robert Riley Limited (the 
Company) in respect of land at Norman Road, Rochdale. 
 
The recommendations in the report were brought forward as Robert Riley Limited 
entered into a Section 38 Agreement with the Council on the 28th August 1990 to 
construct a road, footpaths, street lighting facilities and service strip (the Works) so 
that they should become highways maintainable at the public expense. The 
Company requested that the Council, upon being satisfied on completion of the 
Works and after the period of maintenance, would agree to take over the Works as 
highways maintainable at public expense.   Since completion, the Works have not 
been adopted by the Council as highways maintainable at the public expense 
because the Company had failed to observe and perform the covenants and 
conditions of the Agreement and because the Company subsequently went into 
liquidation.   
 
Alternatives considered - The alternative to this proposal is to continue with the 
agreement in place in perpetuity, however, the Agreement as it stands cannot be 
performed. 
 

Page 6



DECIDED – that (1) the Section 38 (Highways Act) Agreement entered into on 
the 28th of August 1990 between Rochdale Borough Council and Robert Riley 
Limited (the Company) in respect of land at Norman Road, Rochdale be 
dissolved in respect of Clause 8 of the Agreement.  

(2) That the Deputy Chief Executive be authorised to issue a notice to 
determine the Agreement in accordance with the provisions of the Agreement. 
 
Eligible for Call – In - Yes 
 

Page 7



BAMFORD AND OAKENROD AREA FORUM 
 

Monday 1 September 2014 
Bamford Chapel 

 
 

MINUTES 
 

Present: I. Sturrock (Chair), R. Mallinder, B. Griffiths, Martin Coupe, Maureen Coupe,  
M. Doheny, B. Doheny, Dr A. Khan, R. Doyle, W.E. Griffiths, M. Burton, James S Taylor, Jean  
M Taylor, D. Moss, P. Moss, P. Richardson, A. Teuton, B. Colligan, H.M. Colligan, P. Gooder,  
C. Lord, J. Maybank, G. Maybank, Dr R. Marthi, Dr V. Yadav and P. Garvey 
 
Officers: RBC: S. Hay, Township. D. Lodwig, Community Safety. GMP: PC 9449 Haworth and 
PCSO Colin Taylor 
 
Councillors: Pat Sullivan and Ian Duckworth 
 
 
1. WELCOME, INTRODUCTIONS AND APOLOGIES 
The Chair welcomed all to the meeting and sadly informed of the passing of Forum stalwart and 
faithful attendee, Jim Taylor, an ex engineer who took a keen interest in the standard of road 
repairs.  He will be remembered with affection. 
 
Apologies were received from Councillor Jane Gartside Keith Butler, Linda Kerford, Mr and Mrs 
Akhtar. 
 
2. CODE OF CONDUCT 
A copy of the code of conduct was circulated with the papers and all were asked to abide by the 
code for the duration of the meeting. 
 
3. MINUTES OF LAST MEETING AND MATTERS ARISING 
The minutes of the last meeting held on Monday 2 June 2014 were agreed as an accurate record 
and the following updates were given. 
 
Bamford Way - Surfacing 
A Highways’ update on the alleged sub-standard resurfaced stretch of Bamford Way that is possibly 
under litigation is still outstanding. 
Action: Obtain Highways’ progress report (Stuart Hay) 
 
Potholes on Greenvale 
Greenvale is on the forward works programme, however, a new contract is to be negotiated and no 
date is yet available for the works to be done.  Potholes need repairing in the meantime. 
Action: Request potholes be repaired and seek timescale for resurfacing (Stuart Hay) 
 
Blocked drains 
All drains on Norden Road, Bagslate Moor Road and at The Treatment works have been inspected 
and cleared where necessary. 
 
Norden Road Resurfacing 
A Highways’ update on the completion of Norden Road resurfacing is still outstanding. 
Action: Obtain Highways progress report (Stuart Hay) 
 
Home Watch signs 
The Home Watch signs on Cranbourne Avenue have been replaced. 

Page 8

Agenda Item 3



 
Bus Shelter – Norden Road 
The request for the siting of a bus shelter on Norden Road is still awaiting a patronage count which 
Transport for Greater Manchester did say would be a lengthy process.  An update will be requested 
for the next meeting on the possible timescale. 
Action: Request update from Transport for Greater Manchester (Stuart Hay) 
 
Traffic lights at junction Bury Road, Roch Valley Way and Sandy Lane 
PC 4099 Wynne had conducted several enforcement visits to catch motorists failing to conform to 
red traffic signals at the junction of Bury Road, Roch Valley Way and Sandy Lane as a deterrent. 
 
Norden Road Speed Sign 
Mick Ball has requested Peel Holdings cut back the hedge obscuring the illuminated speed sign on 
Norden Road but the work is yet to be done and will be chased up. 
Action: Request cut back of hedge (Mick Ball) 
 
Bury Road Bus Stop 
JC Decaux have advised that the bus shelter facing Wood Top Avenue is currently deglazed due to 
pavement works at the location and outstanding electrical work after the completion of which the 
shelter will be re-glazed.  There is no timescale for this. 
 
Norden Road Signs/Road Markings 
The slow road markings on Norden Road at its junction with Jowkin Lane are still to be done, they 
were funded a considerable time ago and need doing. 
Action: Request painting of road markings soonest (Stuart Hay) 
 
Spring Bank Lane Pavement 
Further repairs have been made to Spring Bank Lane footpath and the whole lane has been put on 
the forward works programme for footway slurry sealing. 
 
4. POLICE AND COMMUNITIES TOGETHER 
The Bamford Ward Police And Communities Together meeting had taken place immediately before 
this meeting and the Policing priorities decided upon are burglary and abuse of the No Entry 
restrictions into Sudden Village from Manchester Road. 
 
There have been four recent significant arrests of persistent offending burglars, two caught on 
positive DNA results from blood left at the scenes of burglaries on Bamford Way and Holborn Street 
and two caught in a vehicle stolen during the course of a burglary. 
 
The Police were commended for putting information out to Home Watch schemes and PCSO Taylor 
is trying to extend the scheme.  They were also commended for crime reduction advice given on 
Broadhalgh Avenue where overgrown hedges were cut back giving more visibility to residents.  No 
one has yet been arrested for the Hawthorn Road incident. 
 
A request for CCTV to be installed on Diggles Lane was made and one of the residents has offered 
the use of their property to site it.  Residents have fitted numerous security lights but still feel 
vulnerable especially as dark nights are approaching.  PCSO Taylor will liaise direct with the 
residents in partnership with Diane Lodwig from RBC Community Safety. 
 
A vehicle used in the commission of a burglary on Spring Bank Lane was secreted on the lane at 
the end.  Residents would like bollards fitting to prevent vehicles from using this part of the lane and 
Councillor Sullivan has already requested Highways to scope using Township Funds. 
 
Questions were asked about the proposed Oulder Hill 20mph speed limit area that £11,500 has 
been allocated to implement.  The Police are in favour of any action that improves road safety and 
reduces casualties.  A map of the proposed area was available.  The scheme does not cover main 

Page 9



arterial roads and it is currently undergoing consultation.  The consensus of opinion was in favour of 
a 20mph area. 
 
The Grapes Pub on Norden Road had an event a couple of Sundays ago when excessive noise 
went on until 19:45 hours, well after the time allowed.  A resident’s phone call direct to the premises 
resulted in staff being obnoxious.  PCSO Taylor would liaise with Licensing. 
 
Further comments on Mojitos Wine Bar were made.  Councillor Sullivan is dealing with all issues 
raised. 
 
5. OPEN FORUM 
469 Bus Service 
The withdrawal by Rossendale Transport of the daytime number 469 Bus Service is of major 
concern as it has left a square mile of residents with no service at all.  Many people were dependant 
on it and now have to walk long distances crossing very busy main roads to get to the nearest 
service which some residents are not able to do and some school pupils have been left stranded. 
Councillors have received a large volume of complaints.  The service was withdrawn without much, 
if any notice.  Peter Garvey from the Greater Manchester Transport Campaign stated there should 
have been at least fifty six days’ notice to the North West Traffic Commissioner.  The ludicrous 
situation is now that Rossendale Transport and the First Group Plc are competing on one route and 
neglecting the other vital service in the area.  Councillor Duckworth is meeting with Transport for 
Greater Manchester on Wednesday 10 September 2014 at Piccadilly.  All with any suggestions, 
comment or ideas are to contact Councillor Duckworth direct by any means so as he can be fully 
representative at his meeting with Transport for Greater Manchester to seek a solution or 
compromise to reintroduce the service.  The issue is very important and Councillor Duckworth 
informed all that anyone can also contact the Council Leader or one or both of the two Elected 
Members sitting on the Transport Group, namely Councillor Philip Burke or Councillor Shakil 
Ahmed. 
 
Unsolicited telephone calls 
People are receiving many unwanted and unsolicited telephone calls, one even had an unsolicited 
call requesting money to stop unsolicited calls.  Residents were advised to use number recognition, 
if not known do not answer or let it run its course so it costs the caller.  Alternatively, assertively ask 
questions as to who they are and where they got your number from as this has worked for some in 
reducing calls. 
 
Bamford Green Belt 
Anne Shorrock, representing the Bamford Green Belt Action Group, summarised a leaflet that was 
available to all (document attached to minutes) on the case to preserve local green belt land and 
against a planning application to build on local green belt land.  The deadline for objections is Friday 
5 September 2014.  Both Councillors Duckworth and Sullivan could not and did not make any 
comment given their positions so as not to predetermine any future decision making process. 
 
6. DATE & TIME OF NEXT MEETING 
Monday 1 December 2014 
6:30pm 
Bamford Chapel 
 

Page 10



BRIMROD, MARLAND AND SUDDEN  
AREA FORUM 

 

Thursday 25 September 2014 
6.30pm at Brimrod Methodist Church 

 
 

MINUTES 
 
 

Present: B. Hudson (Chair), B. Frost, D. Frost, F. Hamer, M. Hamer, J. Watson, R. Coles,  
R. Broome, A. Broome, G. Beresford, M. Bibby, K. Huggett, B. Goodwin, K. Khan, G. Crossley,  
P. Duczak, M. Davies, B. Taylor.  
 
Officers: RBC: S. Hay (Township Management), D. Lodwig (Community Safety), Mick Ball 
(Environmental Management Enforcement). GMP: PCSO L. Whelan. 
 
Councillors: Jane Gartside and Pat Sullivan 
 
 
 
1. WELCOME, INTRODUCTIONS AND APOLOGIES 
Introductions were made and all were welcomed to the meeting.  Apologies were received from 
Councillor Ian Duckworth, Dan Hall, Dave Logan and Lillian Bamford. 
 
2. CODE OF CONDUCT 
The Chair referred to the code of conduct and asked all to abide by the code for the duration of the 
meeting. 
 
3. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING AND MATTERS ARISING 
The minutes of the previous meeting on Thursday 26 June 2014 were agreed, and the following 
updates were given: 
 
Highways can only support one option to combat the problem of contravention of the No entry 
restrictions in to Half Acre Lane off Roch Valley Way which is for the closure of the lane to vehicular 
traffic.  No residents from that area were in attendance but they made it clear at the last meeting 
they would not support any closure.  A request was made to look in to whether the No Entry signs 
could be brought forward to a more prominent position to make them more obvious to motorists on 
Roch Valley Way, as they are set too far back.  The residents may also have issue with this as the 
signs may have been placed there originally to allow a resident access to their property.  The Police 
have attended regularly but have not witnessed any contraventions which is no doubt due to their 
deterrent. 
Action: Investigate re positioning of the No Entry Signs (Stuart Hay) 
 
The three street lights as reported on Manchester Road are still permanently on. 
Action: Re report fault (Stuart Hay) 
 
The junction of Roch Valley Way, Manchester Road and Edinburgh Way is still dangerous with 
vehicles failing to conform with the No Entry in to Roch Valley Way.  Councillor Sullivan has been 
dealing with this and has written to Highways and will keep the forum updated. 
 
The worn bus stop markings on Bury Road opposite the cemetery have been reported and 
requested to be refreshed. 
 

Page 11

Agenda Item 4



4. POLICE AND COMMUNITIES TOGETHER 
There have been four recent burglaries where entry has been gained by smashing ground floor 
windows, Farriers Lane, Holborn Street, Manchester Road and Roch Mills Crescent.  An offender 
left traces of blood at one and has come back on DNA. 
 
A taxi driver was recently violently assaulted at 2300 hours on Holborn Street and his vehicle stolen 
which has been recovered and an offender arrested. 
 
There has been a racist incident on Holborn Street where a group of youths gave the victim verbal 
abuse.  Holborn Street is a hot spot of anti-social behaviour and there has also been anti-social 
behaviour in Springfield Park and at Brimrod School.  There will be an increase in Police patrols in 
these areas. 
 
There are problems in the vicinity of Family Bargains where alcohol is on display right at the door 
and groups of youths are causing nuisance.  One group was skate boarding at 0120 hours with 
music blasting out.  Police have advised the manager with no effect and have engaged with head 
office.  Licensing are aware and will review the Licence. 
 
Half Acre Lane has been visited frequently but no one has contravened the No Entry restrictions off 
Roch Valley Way whilst Police were in attendance. 
 
5. OPEN FORUM 
Law Street and Manchester Road Junction Redesign 
Parked vehicles at the junction of Law Street and Manchester Road are making it dangerous to exit 
Law Street.  A debate on the installation of double yellow lines on Manchester Road opposite the 
junction took place.  This matter has been consulted on previously as part of the parking restrictions 
put down at the top and bottom of Manchester Road and was objected to and refused, no further 
consultation will take place, local businesses would suffer.  Vehicles parked on the old Temperature 
Electronics Ltd land are wholly on private land.  The consensus was that further parking restrictions 
are not the answer or appropriate and that the redesign of the footpath at the junction be considered 
with a view to removing the footpath extensions from Law Street in to Manchester Road to widen 
the mouth of the junction for vehicular traffic.  It was confirmed that the most recent repairs to the 
kerb line there was done at the request of this forum due to it being sunken and constantly under 
water.  Councillor Sullivan wants to visit with Highways to consider a redesign. 
Action: Request Highways investigate redesign of junction (Stuart Hay) 
 
HGVs and parking on Old Manchester Road 
HGVs are driving down Old Manchester Road towards Derrick Walker Court and having difficulty in 
getting out.  No Through Road signs cannot be placed at the entrance to Old Manchester Road from 
Manchester Road as there is a through road on to Holborn Street.  A lot of vehicles are parking near 
to the Traffic Lights on Old Manchester Road at the junction with Manchester Road.  The Police will 
monitor. 
 
Holborn Street Bins and Flytipping 
Holborn Street was cleaned up and all the constantly left out bins were removed, but bins have 
been left out again.  Mick Ball has already stickered them and will get them removed.  Fly tipping 
has also been reported and requested to be removed. 
 
Environmental Management Consultation 
Mick Ball explained the Environmental Management consultation process currently ongoing from 8 
September 2014 to 29 October 2014 on changes to bin arrangements and answered questions, any 
comments to: consultation@rochdale.gov.uk 
 
He explained the drive to recycle which will save the Council money and gave out a Right Stuff 
Right Bin leaflet.  Initially a year’s worth of recyclable bin liners will be given and thereafter will be 
free also to encourage recycling. 

Page 12



 
High Birch Site 
Councillor Duckworth continues to work on the long running issue of problems with the High Birch 
site, which is at a standstill at least until the presence of asbestos can be resolved.  The site 
entrance off Bolton Road at the rear of Birchfield Drive, where school buses used to go down is now 
almost impassable on foot due to vegetation spreading.  The lane is private land and is not a 
definitive Right of Way and therefore cannot be enforced upon to get the owner to clean or open it 
up.  A discussion took place as to whether the Council should seek permission from the owner to 
clear the lane, some were in favour but others against as it would cost the Council.  Councillor 
Sullivan wrote to the Head of Planning and Regulation last week and he has allocated officers.  The 
trees continue to be a bigger problem.  A couple of Birchfield residents met the Council’s 
Arboriculture Supervisor on site who gave advice on what they could apply to have cut back which 
they did, with that permission now in place they still need to seek permission from the developer to 
undertake the work and pay for it themselves. 
 
The fence is falling down and is a health and safety issue.  It was asked if anything can be done to 
make the owner put it right. 
Action: Request Planning enforcement on dangerous fence (Stuart Hay) 
 
Finsbury Street Flytipping 
Mattresses and rubbish is piled up in the gated alleyway at the rear of an address on Finsbury 
Street plus rats have been seen and the occupier will not do anything about it.  Mick Ball has 
already identified the offender and served notice, if he does not comply the Council will remove all 
items and charge that occupier. 
 
Roch Valley Way School Forest Project Update 
Dan Hall could not attend the meeting but had submitted an update report on the Roch Valley Way 
School Forest project: 
 
Things are moving fast and the site is coming on.  The Roch Valley Educational Partnership have 
been involved in developing the site which is going from strength to strength with many school 
groups using the site, along with groups such as Groundwork, Community Payback, Youth 
Offending and more recently an approach by BME Health Matters to see if they can use part of the 
site for their work they do in the community. 
 
On the back of recent success at the national Guardian/Observer Ethical Awards 2014 where the 
project was short-listed and voted runners-up in the national Green Schools entry, the project has 
now been short-listed for the Manchester Evening News Sustainable School Award and also 
nominated for the North West In Bloom’s ‘In Your Neighbourhood’ community award. 
 
Ian, Jane and Pat, our Ward Councillors, funded the autumn planting of a community orchard. 
 
2,000 wildflower plugs and bulbs have arrived from the national charity Buglife, which need planting 
and any volunteers will be gladly welcomed to assist. 
 
There are over a hundred trees to plant as part of a Woodland Trust project. 
 
An interpretation board for the site is to be installed in the next few weeks in conjunction with 
Lancashire Wildlife Trust and funded by Inspired Spaces/Carillion as part of the Wild about 
Wetlands Project. 
 
The Rochdale Exchange Shopping Centre has given a £1,000 grant, awarded for community 
projects, a big thank you to them. 
 
United Utilities like the project so much that they want to sell some of their adjoining land for a 
nominal amount of £1 as long as the schools use it.  The schools’ group is playing a massive part in 

Page 13



attracting funding and managing the site.  The transformation is incredible which has been achieved 
by expert help from the partnership with the Countryside Rangers, without whose help the project 
would not have come this far and a special mention must go to Bob Bevan who has been 
inspirational in the development of the site. 
 
Springfield Park Report 
Dave Logan could not attend the meeting but submitted the following report: 
 
The Friends of Springfield Park group are extremely pleased to report that at the September 
Rochdale Township Committee meeting they were granted a thirty year lease for Mereside House at 
a peppercorn rent, with an additional, initial 2 year lease, in order for the Friends group to explore 
the funding and grant opportunities to create a state of the art Café and Events Rooms facility. 
 
Additionally, the Friends of Springfield Park will consider how to fully renovate the mere, together 
with several other minor projects throughout Springfield Park. 
 
This two year initial lease will also enable RMBC to find and fund a specific, secure facility for the 
two park gardeners and the Link4life golf course maintenance crew, in a more convenient and 
appropriate position. 
 
The Friends Group thanked all of the Township Committee members for their support but would 
also particularly like to thank their ward Councillors, Pat Sullivan, Jane Gartside and Ian Duckworth 
for their very involved help, advice and support, not only in this project, but over the many aims and 
objectives achieved in the past years, not forgetting Castleton Councillor Billy Sheerin too. 
 
The hard work starts now, as, if we do wish to achieve the future projects, we will need to raise well 
over one million pounds to bring all of them to fruition.  There are of course many, many details to 
be discussed and organised, but as the old saying goes: “the longest journey begins with a single 
step”. 
 
A Friends of Springfield Park achievement sheet, as attached, was circulated and available to all. 
The list is extensive, the Group has worked wonders in the Park and efforts will continue to make 
further improvements for the benefit of all users. 
 
Raj Brothers Store Frontage 
Kam Khan, who has made great efforts to improve the village environment, offered to speak to the 
owners of Raj Brothers about the state of the presentation of their shop frontage and ask them to 
tidy it up to fit in with the area.  It was recognised that the Council do efficiently clean the area. 
 
Funds for community groups 
The Ward Councillors still have a little funding left that community groups can apply for and anyone 
can contact Councillor Pat Sullivan to discuss. 
 
6. DATE AND TIME OF THE NEXT MEETING 
Thursday 11 December 2014, 6.30pm at Brimrod Methodist Church. 
 

Page 14



CENTRAL ROCHDALE AREA FORUM 
 

Thursday 18 September 2014 
Wardleworth Community Centre 

South Street, Rochdale 
 
 

MINUTES 
 
 

Present: B. Lloyd (Chair), S. Miah, P. Khan, M. Koussar, G. Bahar, S. Ahmed, F. Hunt,  
A. Miah, H. Dad, K. Khan, M. Burke, E. Bonister, S. Langstead,  N. Hewka, V. Wilura, S. Qureshi,  
N. Yasin and S. Afzal 
 
Officers: Katie Moore (Township Management Officer), L. Dunn (Environmental Management), 
PCSO Palmer and Sergeant Nicholson 
 
Councillors: Sultan Ali 
 
 
1. INTRODUCTIONS AND CODE OF CONDUCT 
The Chair introduced herself to the meeting and thanked everyone for attending. Attention was 
drawn to the code of conduct, a summary of which was read out.  All attendees were asked to abide 
by the code for the duration of the meeting. 
 
Apologies were received from M. Gergel, T. Mila, S. Hussain (Youth Service), R. Hartley, E. Butler 
(Making Space) and Councillor Ahmed. 
 
2. MINUTES FROM LAST MEETING AND MATTERS ARISING 
The minutes of the previous meeting on 19 June 2014 were approved as a true record. 
 
Updates: 
 
Maud Street Leak 
Strategic Housing have been to Maud Street on a number of occasions and have spoken with the 
resident at 95.  She has no problems and said there are no empty properties to her knowledge.  
Looking down the rear alley and adjoining back yards and could find no problems.  There was a 
question as to whether outside no.93 has a new water main connection recently done. 
 
Molesworth Street/Smith Street Traffic Lights 
A response has been received from Highways as follows: 
 
“There are both primary and secondary signal heads at the junction.  The secondary signal is what 
is called close associated and is positioned on the approach side of the junction because of the way 
the signals operate.  The arrangement is in full compliance with the requirements of the Department 
of Transport.” 
 
Ramsay Street Parking 
This issue has been included in the Council’s staff bulletin.  It has also been raised with Highways 
and we are awaiting a response. 
 
Ward News 
The Evangelanos Community Café is located at Hebron Pentecostal Church Premises, Howard 
Street, Rochdale. 
 

Page 15

Agenda Item 5



Greater Manchester Police 
GMP were contacted and invited to the meeting.  GMP were in attendance at the meeting and 
provided an update. 
 
Litter in the Area 
A resident mentioned that when bins are being emptied sometimes litter from the bins falls onto the 
floor in the process.  This issue has been reported to Environmental Management. 
 
The Old Unit on Edward Street 
Asset Management visited the site and could see no issues. 
 
Edward Street Access 
Councillor Ali confirmed that the mosque has been contacted about the issues raised around 
parking. 
 
Oswald Street private properties and 34 West Street 
Both issues have been raised with Strategic Housing and we are awaiting a response. 
 
3. GREATER MANCHESTER POLICE AND COMMUNITY SAFETY 
PCSO Palmer and Sergeant Nicholson attended the forum.  They apologised for not being able to 
attend the last few meetings. 
 
Crime figures for the last quarter were as follows: 
 

Type July to Sept 2014 April to June 2014  
Burglary (dwelling) 12 13 
Criminal damage 38 29 
Drug Offences 17 17 
Theft 16 11 
Theft (motor vehicles) 6 6 

  
Residents asked about the number of crimes which lead to an arrest and hearing in court.  It was 
agreed that they would try and access this information and present it at the next forum. 
Action 1: Obtain details of crimes resulting in arrest, hearing and prosecution (GMP) 
 
Residents reported ongoing concerns over suspected drug activity that is taking place in the car 
park located at the back of Yorkshire Street.  It was highlighted that between 4pm and 4am is the 
most problematic time.  This was noted by the police to investigate. 
 
Concerns were raised about a young man seen rummaging through recycling bins for about half an 
hour.  The resident advised they contacted the police at the time of the event. 
 
A resident advised of an aggressive male beggar who operates around Halifax and Santander 
Banks.  It was believed the man in question is also accompanied by a female spotter who alerts him 
when the police are near by.  The police stated there is very good CCTV coverage in the town 
centre, but noted the concerns. 
 
There was also other concerns about drug activity taking place around South Street, East Street 
and West Street.  There is a paved square area behind the terraces which seems to be attracting 
this type of criminal behaviour.  It was suggested this area was very dark and perhaps lighting could 
be considered. 
Action 2: Councillor Ali to contact Highways about a lighting column (Councillor Ali) 
 
The illegal mending of motor vehicles at the top of Trafalgar Street was also brought to the forum’s 
attention. 
Action 3: Report to Trading Standards (Township Officer) 

Page 16



 
A street light appears to be broken behind 8 Copenhagen Street. 
Action 4: Report broken street light to Highways (Township Officer) 
 
Problems with street drinkers on Redcross Street was reported. GMP confirmed that they are 
working with the Council’s Licensing and Enforcement Team to address this issue. 
 
ASB and street drinking was also reported at Roach Place and Kitchen Street.  It was thought that 
those involved are 18-25 year olds. This issue was noted by the police and it was agreed that these 
areas would be added to their patrol plans.  In addition, loud music was reported coming from 
Roach Place.  The police advised they were aware of this problem. 
Action 5: Add Roach Place and Kitchen Street to patrol plans (GMP) 
 
The police advised that they are still patrolling around Jack McCann Court, however, are not receiving 
enough calls. 
 
It was reported that a window was smashed on Oswald Street in August, however, feedback has yet to be 
received  from the police. 
Action 6: Provide update on incident on Oswald Street (GMP) 
 
The police advised that they are aware of problems involving youths around Margot Street and work is being 
undertaken with the schools and parents to address the problem. 
 
Speeding vehicles were reported around George Street.  Problem noted by the police. 
 
There was a request for a one way sign on George Street further down to the existing sign.  It was stated that 
vehicles are going up and down George Street causing congestion. 
Action 7: Contact Highways to discuss options for a one way sign on George Street (Township 
Officer) 
 
4. OPEN FORUM 
Entwistle Arms 
A short presentation was provided by Franck Hunt who came to the forum to seek their support in 
asking Rochdale Council to list the Entwistle Arms as an asset of community value.  Listing 
something as an asset of community value gives people the chance to bid to buy and take over the 
running of assets that are of value to the local community.  Franck explained that the Entwistle Arms 
is due to be closed.  The forum agreed to support this action. 
 
Alleyways Clean Ups 
Residents asked who is responsible for the clearing of alleyways.  Lindsay confirmed that gated 
alleyways are private land, therefore, the responsibility of the residents to clear up.  The Council can 
assist in writing to residents to ask them to clear it up and this has helped in that people keep an 
eye out for those who are dumping in the alleyways.  Residents are encouraged to report fly tipping 
and those responsible for doing it. 
 
Dog Fouling 
Reports of dog fouling around George Street and Ball Street. 
Action 8: Action to be taken by Environmental Management (Lindsay Dunn) 
 
Area Clean Ups 
Litter around South Street, the Park, Bradshaw Street and Edward Street was reported as being a 
problem.  One reason is due to the lack of bins.  In general the Area Forum stated the whole area 
needs a tidy up.  The street cleaners are being prevented getting around some areas due to parked 
cars, in particular in the areas used by Council staff. 
Action 9: Report issues to Environmental Management and request clean ups (Township 
Officer) 
 
 

Page 17



Street Signs 
There was a suggestion that each street sign should have a postcode on. 
 
Missing grids 
After the cleaning of grids, there have been reports that some iron grids are missing as they have 
been dropped down the gutters.  Areas that have been effected include Oswald Street, West Street 
and South Street. 
Action 10: Report missing grids at Oswald Street, West Street and South Street (Township 
Officer) 
 
Flooding on Yorkshire Street and West Street 
When is it raining, there is flooding on Yorkshire Street and outside the jewellers on West Street. 
 This problem usually occurs when there has been constant rain. 
Action 11: Report to Highways (Township Officer) 
 
Additional Area Forum 
Attendance at Area Forums was discussed and the possibility of having two Area Forums in the 
ward with the view to making it more accessible. 
Action 12: Discuss feasibility of an additional Area Forum in the ward with Principal 
Townships Officer (Councillor Ali) 
 
Blocked drains on Yorkshire Street 
Blocked drains were reported outside 147 Yorkshire Street and along the road. 
Action 13: Report clearing of gullies/drains request to Highways (Township Officer) 
 
Red Lane Road Markings 
Road markings on Red Lane require renewal as drivers are turning left on a right turn only road. 
Action 14: Request a refresh of road markings on Red Lane (Township Officer) 
 
Street Sign at Whitworth Road and Taylor Street Junction 
A request was received for a street sign on Whitworth Road to indicate no entry into Taylor Street. 
 It was felt that the existing signs are hidden from the main road causing drivers to turn into Taylor 
Street without realising the one way street system. 
Action 15: Discuss with Highways the road signs at the Junction of Whitworth Road and 
Taylor Street (Township Officer) 
 
CCTV Coverage 
A resident asked whether any action is being taken concerning CCTV coverage following previous 
discussions around ASB and drug dealing in the area. 
Action 16: Discuss with Community Safety what CCTV coverage there is and what action 
could be taken to address the issues raised around ASB and drug dealing in the area 
(Township Officer) 
 
South Court Bins 
Some of the brown bins around South Court have not been emptied.  It was advised that if this 
happens again residents should report it to the Council’s Contact Centre (Tel. 0300 303 8884).  At 
the end of the meeting, Katie obtained the resident’s address and it was reported to Environmental 
Management. 
 
5. ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT AND ENFORCEMENT UPDATE 
Lindsay Dunn provided a short presentation which gave an outline of the EE002- Waste Services 
Review Consultation.  Members of the public are being invited to read and submit their views to the 
Council on their saving plans.  More information can be found on the Council’s website or 
alternatively you can also leave your comments in person at libraries and customer service centres 
across the borough. 

Page 18



 
The consultation during this meeting resulted in the following suggestions: 

•           Put stickers on bins to help identify what goes in the them 

•           Need education around what can go in each bin 

•           Can house numbers go on bins? 

•           Put short videos on recycling on the Council’s website 

•           Use same coloured bins across Greater Manchester 
  
A resident form Jack McCann Court advised that they do not have any recycling facilities. 
Action 17: Look into getting recycling facilities for Jack McCann Court (Lindsay Dunn) 
 
It was reported that there is a lot of rubbish around the take away on Yorkshire Street, West Street, 
East Street and Trafalgar Street.  It was asked that the take away be spoken to about the litter 
problem. 
Action 18: Report to Environmental Management (Township Officer) 
 
6. WARD NEWS 
A family fun day was held in partnership with Wardleworth Community Centre.  The project was 
funded by the vInspired Cashpoint scheme which offers young people (14-25 year olds) grants of up 
to £500 to change the things they care about in their communities.  The event was enjoyed by all. 
 
Doulot Miah (Community Centre Manager) says: “It was lovely to see so many people taking part in 
such a great community event.  The community centre was packed and there were over 200 young 
people and children present.  This event was a great success with plenty of activities going on to 
keep children of all ages happy, while their parents savoured the various stalls that were set up by 
local people.  The local young volunteers were fantastic, they organised and ran the event very well 
along with my staff Afzal Miah, ensuring everyone went home with a huge smile on their face.  I 
could not be more proud of them.” 
 
To find out more about the activities and events being organised contact the community centre on 
01706 342889.  To apply for a vInspired Cashpoint grant visit: www.vinspired.com/cashpoint. 
 
7. DATE AND TIME OF THE NEXT MEETING 
Thursday 11 December 2014 
6.30pm-8.30pm 
 

Page 19



KINGSWAY AREA FORUM 
 
 

Thursday 25 September 2014 
Moss Street Youth Centre, Moss Street 

Rochdale 
 
 

MINUTES 
 
 

Present: E. Curzon, S. Yasin, T. Pollard, K. Sheldon, P. Bowdan, M. Topham, M. Ryan, S. 
Davis, M. Whiteoak, M. Morrish, G. Morrish, R. Ali, H. Raja, A. Shah and M. Yasin 
 
Councillors: S. Ahmed, K. Danczuck and D. Ali 
 
Officers: L. Dunn (Environmental Management), Katie Moore (Township Management Officer), 
PC D. Gurr & PCSO Rochelle (GMP), A. Clarke (PossAbilities) and M. Sheraz (Youth Services) 
 
Apologies: Simon Danczuk MP, E. Curzon, D. Morton, B. Morrish, M. Price, M. Khaliq and 
S. Schofield 
 
 
1. INTRODUCTIONS AND CODE OF CONDUCT 
In the absence of a chair person, it was agreed Martin Topham chair the meeting. 
 
The chair introduced himself to the forum and thanked everyone for attending.  Attention was drawn 
to the code of conduct, a summary of which was read out.  All attendees were asked to abide by the 
code for the duration of the meeting. 
 
2. MINUTES FROM THE LAST MEETING/UPDATES 
The minutes of the last meeting were agreed as a true and accurate record. 
 
Township Team restructure 
After making enquiries, Katie confirmed the Acting Chief Executive instructed the Lead Townships 
Officer to provide a response to the resident on their behalf.  A response has been provided. 
 
Learning Disability Services 
Angela Clarke was in attendance and gave a short presentation about PossAbilities. 
 
Rosefield Crescent 
A response from TfGM will be provided at the next meeting. 
 
Request for 20mph zone on Rosefield Crescent 
Highways have provided a response to the request for 20mph zone on Rosefield Crescent.  As 
Rosefield Crescent is not a through road, the majority of vehicles using this road are local 
residents.  The lengths of the road that forms Rosefield Crescent are relatively short so Highways 
consider it a perceived problem.  A community speedwatch is an initiative that can be offered where 
residents will be supplied with hand held speed guns to undertake their own surveys. 
  
Review school 20mph zones and signage on Kingsway Road 
Highways have provided a response to this request for a review.  “Kingsway is the A664 and a 
designated Primary Route.  It is also a major link in the borough’s strategic network and a motorway 
diversion route if the M62 is ever closed.  Due to its strategic nature, Highways would not consider a 

Page 20

Agenda Item 6



permanent reduction in the speed limit.” 
 
Milnrow Road Waiting Restrictions 
A resident asked whether there were any updates regarding a Highways approved scheme for 
Milnrow Road.  It was advised that this scheme is being chased up with the view to implementation 
as soon as possible. 
Action 1: Provide update on scheme at next forum (Katie Moore) 
 
Roads/footways Review 
Continuing from the last Area Forum, Councillor Ali advised that Highways are finalising the review 
of the roads/footways in the borough.  Residents were asked to contact Ward Councillors if they 
would like to report potholes or suggest an area for resurfacing.  Suggestions put forward were 
Rosefield Crescent, Margaret Avenue, Moss Avenue and Bertha Road. 
 
A question was asked around the method of resurfacing as it was felt that it was too thin and the 
material used doesn’t last that long.  Also double yellow lines at the end of Rosefield Crescent and 
Bertha Road are too far away from main road. 
Action 2: Seek clarification on methods of resurfacing from Highways (Katie Moore) 
Action 3: Carry out site visit at Rosefield Crescent and Bertha Road re: double yellow lines 
(Katie Moore) 
 
3. PACT MEETING - GREATER MANCHESTER POLICE 
PC Gurr reported that there will be a new area PC Officer starting on Monday. 
 
Latest crime figures over the last three months were provided: 

• Burglary has increased 

• Robberies and street thefts has reduced 

• Vehicle and bicycle thefts has increased.  Tips on keeping vehicles safe were discussed.  
Residents were reminded not to leave valuables on show and wiping off sat navigation marks 
from car windows. 

  
Crime around Locks 49 and 50 is an ongoing problem.  The Police are working with the Council’s 
Licensing and Community Safety Teams.  Dispersal Orders are being considered in addition to 
Section 27 being used.  Crawford Street and the canal towpath are included on the patrol plans. 
 
It was reported that there is a gate broken between the canal and Crawford Street.  Fencing off this 
walk way would be preferred. 
Action 4: Visit site to look at feasibility of fencing off walk way between Crawford Street and 
canal (Katie Moore) 
 
A resident asked whether it was worth reporting incidents of anti social behaviour involving 
motorbikes.  The Police advised it was important to report any incidents and provide a registration 
and description. 
 
Other issues raised included stones being thrown at the Metro Station.  The Police advised that they 
are undertaking work concerning incidents involving trams. 
 
In relation to youth intervention, anti social behaviour reduced over the summer period.  It is hoped 
the introduction of cadet schemes with the Police and Fire Service may help address the problem of 
anti social behaviour. 
 
4. OPEN FORUM 
Learning Disability Services 
A short presentation was given by Angela Clarke about the learning disability service provided by 
PossAbilities.  The centre is located at 19 Witley Road, Rochdale and offers a day service, Monday 
to Friday, for adults with learning disabilities.  Previously, learning disability services were run from 

Page 21



smaller community bases, however, as part of the efficiency savings, the bases were closed and a 
larger base was opened.  The service is keen to work with the community and build links.  Leaflets 
about the centre were distributed in the meeting.  The idea of the centre is that it is central, 
accessible via car, tram, etc and there is more ownership in relation to the building as it runs as a 
social enterprise.  The service is currently looking at different options e.g. the delivery of older and 
younger people’s groups. 
 
Lock 49 and 50 Improvements 
The Canal and River Trust are undertaking some work around Locks 49 and 50 with some 
vegetation being removed over the next couple of days.  Officers along with volunteers are 
continuing to improve the area by carrying out tidy ups.  An update was provided by Paul Bowerman 
from Canal and River Trust about some of the work that is taking place including carrying out litter 
picks, working with the PCSOs to improve the area and providing equipment to volunteers.  Overall 
it was stated they were positive that changes will be made. 
 
Muriel Street/Royds Street Rubbish 
It was reported that there is 2/3 weeks’ worth of rubbish in the passage way at Muriel Street and the 
side of Royds Street. 
Action 5: Report to Environmental Management (Katie Moore) 
 
Crawford Street Rubbish/Fly-tipping 
Rubbish and fly-tipping was reported as an issue on Crawford Street, particularly the dumping of 
rubbish in the canal.  It was thought to be from houses on Crawford Street that back onto the 
Canal.  Residents were encouraged to report any incidents of fly-tipping to the Council’s Contact 
Centre.  It was reported that CCTV footage was provided to the Council, however, no response has 
been received.  Lindsey advised she had not received the footage.  It was agreed that should it still 
be available to send it again directly to Lindsey. 
Action 6: To be actioned by Enforcement Team (Lindsey Dunn) 
 
Fly-tipping on Stanford Street, Royds Street, Lee Street and Moss Street 
Stanford Street, Royds Street and Lee Street are experiencing a lot of fly-tipping.  The walk way 
behind Moss Street keeps getting cleared and filled with rubbish again. 
Action 7: To be actioned by Enforcement Team (Lindsey Dunn) 
 
Rubbish clearance responsibility 
A discussion was held around who is responsible for clearing up rubbish when it is around 
properties.  It was advised that the landlords are responsible when it is in and around their 
properties.  When rubbish comes onto alleyways, legalisation changes and it becomes the 
responsibility of all residents.  If there is rubbish in alleyways, resident can report it to the Council’s 
Contact Centre, but it is also helpful if they are able to identify those who are dumping it or 
enforcement letters will be sent to all households that back onto the alleyways.  When a call is made 
to the Contact Centre, a reference number should be provided to the caller.  It is important to keep 
this reference number as it enables tracking of the complaint/issue.  Discussions were held about 
unlocked alleyways.  Residents were encouraged to keep alleyways locked as it is their 
responsibility. 
 
It was agreed to contact Great Places and Guinness Trust to remind tenants of their responsibilities 
concerning the correct disposal of waste.  Request received to invite Great Place and Guinness 
Trust to the next meeting. 
Action 8: Contact Great Place and Guinness Trust to invite them to the next meeting (Katie 
Moore) 
 
Should there be issues on people not knowing which rubbish goes in which bins, there are 
Participation Officers who can offer advice. 
 
 

Page 22



Morrison’s Trolleys 
Residents reported that there has been a massive increase in the number of Morrison’s trolleys in 
the area.  Lindsey advised that she had been into Morrison’s and spoken to the manager.  It has 
been agreed that stray trolleys will be collected by Morrison’s and they should be contacted direct 
with the location. 
 
Clean up on Moss Street 
The Youth Centre was thanked for their help in clearing Moss Street. 
 
Bin collection 
It was reported a significant amount of bins were left out after the Friday bin collection.  Lindsey 
advised stickers have been placed on bins to remind residents to take in their bins.  She confirmed 
when the area was checked last week only two bins were left out. 
 
Anti social behaviour at Moss Street 
Problems with youths playing cricket and football in the alleyway off Moss Street was reported.  Also 
youths have been climbing on pipes and using the alleyways to participate in smoking and drug 
taking activities.  The Police advised they have visited this location on several occasions.  A resident 
stated a ‘no ball games’ sign is due to be installed in November.  The forum were reminded that ‘no 
ball games’ signs are not enforceable however can act as a deterrent.  Residents were encouraged 
to report any incidents to the Police.  Names have been reported to PCSO Bird.  It was agreed that 
PCSO Rochelle would speak to his colleague to see if anyone has been identified. 
Action 9: Police to make enquiries about possible identification of youths (PCSO Rochelle) 
 
Mohammed Sheraz advised a new Youth Services sessional worker will be starting work in the 
Kingsway ward.  Over the next few weeks they will be starting to look at operation, ‘Street Safe’ that 
will take account of the issues reported on Moss Street and they will carry out some intervention 
work.  It was agreed that they will monitor it and provide an update at the next forum. 
Action 10: Provide update on intervention work at Moss Street following reports of anti 
social behaviour around the alleyway (Youth Services Sessional Worker) 
 
Speeding vehicles on Crawford Street 
A petition was received about problems with speeding vehicles near to the Ghamkol Sharif Centre 
which is located on Crawford Street.  A request was made for speed humps to be placed before and 
after the Mosque to reduce vehicle speeds. 
Action 11: Petition to be sent to Highways for advice about possible options for traffic 
calming (Katie Moore) 
 
Waste Services Review Consultation 
Lindsay Dunn gave a short presentation that outlined the EE002- Waste Services Review 
consultation.  Members of the public are being invited to read and submit their views to the Council 
on their saving plans.  More information can be found on the Council’s website or alternatively 
residents can also leave their comments in person at libraries and customer service centres across 
the borough. 
 
Ideas put forward at this meeting: 

• Fridge magnet initiative - show which foods/waste goes in each bin. 

• Provide sessions in schools to educate children about recycling. 
  
Street lighting 
Ward Councillors advised the forum that phase 2 of the street lighting scheme has now started.  If 
there are any problems, residents need to report them to the contact centre at 
street.lighting@rochdale.gov.uk or 0300 303 8881. 
 
A resident reported the top of one of the lampposts near to Lock 49 has come off. 
Action 12: Report lamppost at Lock 49 (Katie Moore) 

Page 23



 
Charlotte Street and Buersil Avenue Area Traffic Calming 
Scheme to introduce traffic calming measures in the Charlotte Street and Buersil Avenue area was 
approved at Rochdale Township Action & Resources Committee.  Consultation will be undertaken 
with residents before the scheme is implemented. 
 
Dog fouling 
Residents thanked Lindsey for issuing dog fouling signs.  Lindsay advised that she would like to 
organise patrols with the PCSOs to address litter and dog fouling. 
 
Roadside car sales 
A resident reported cars are being sold from the roadside on Newbold Street and Milnrow Road.  
Discussions were held about the legality of roadside car sales. 
Action 13: Contact Highways Enforcement to check the law concerning sale of vehicles from 
the highway (Katie Moore) 
 
5. WARD NEWS 
Kingsway 
A new outline planning permission was approved by the Council in August 2014 enabling additional 
development on the site, predominantly due to the Metrolink Stop which reduced the reliance on 
cars.  The Metrolink Stop has thousands of passengers using it every month. 
 
A planning application for a 200,000 square foot warehouse was also approved in August 2014. 
 The developer is seeking an investment partner before this building will be constructed. 
 
Current job numbers across the business park are around 2,000 with 70% from the Rochdale 
Borough.  Additional staff are likely to be taken on in the next month or so for the seasonal 
Christmas peak. 
 
The Kingsway Run took place on Sunday 21 September 2014 for the third year and again featured 
a 10k, 5k and children’s race. 
 
6. COMMUNITY FIRST - INFORMATION/UPDATE 
Community First is a source of community funding provided by the Community Development 
Foundation for community projects.  It was advised that the money available has been allocated to 
community projects. 
 
7. DATE AND TIME OF THE NEXT MEETING 
Thursday 4 December 2014 at 6.30pm 
Venue: Moss Street Youth Centre, Moss Street, Rochdale 
 

Page 24



MILKSTONE AND DEEPLISH AREA FORUM 
 
 

Monday 9 June 2014 
Deeplish Community Centre, 

Hare Street, Rochdale 
 
 

MINUTES 
 
 
 

Present: S. Ahmad (Chair), Mohammed Ibraheem, Ghulam Shahzad OBE, Dawud Islam, 
Hajra Islam, Shah Wazir, Shahid Mohammed, Mehboob Hussain, Urshad Ul Haq, Shamshad Ali,  
M. Abdulah Khan, Nadeem, Vera Lomax, Shahnawaz Aslamm, Zahir Ihsaw, Shehzad Ali, S. Noel, 
Ann Beasley, John Beasley, Abbas Tariq, Mohammed Saleem, Mohammed Ali, Majid, Zaheer 
Abbas, Dr Mohammed Salim, Syed Abbin, Manzoor Hussain, Nazir Abid, Saleem Akhtar and Zia 
Azam 
 
Officers: Andy Dawson (Township Management), M. Sheraz (Youth Service), Patricia 
Richardson (PCSO), Mark Fletcher (PCSO), Mohammed Nadeem (PCSO), Z. Shah (PCSO) and 
Tony Thomas (Environmental Management) 
 
Councillors: Terry Linden 
 
 
1. INTRODUCTIONS AND APOLOGIES/CODE OF CONDUCT 
The Chair welcomed all to the meeting and introduced Officers present.  Apologies were received 
from Shamuna Ahmad (Blue Orchid), Derek Snowdon (resident) and Angela Coric (resident).  All 
present were referred to the code of conduct and were asked to abide by the code for the duration 
of the meeting. 
 
2. MINUTES FROM LAST MEETING/MATTERS ARISING/UPDATES 
The previous minutes were agreed as a true and accurate record, the updates were given and the 
following matters arose. 
 
Canal side Lighting column  
Although the lamp was replaced it was reported that it still does not work. 
Action 1: Contact Street Lighting. (Andy Dawson) 
 
Residents of Old Manchester Road 
Councillor Linden addressed the forum.  Three objections went to the Planning Committee and the 
recommendations were discussed.  Councillors decided to go ahead with the scheme which has 
been implemented for a number of years.  Residents present said that there were more objections 
sent in prior to the committee meeting, however, confirmed that they did not know who they went to 
or who it was that objected.  A resident passed on five copies of letters that they said went in to the 
Planning Committee.  Residents were informed that the scheme is in place and it is very unlikely 
that it will be reversed.  There was opportunity for all residents affected by the Traffic Regulation 
Order (TRO) at the time of consultation to submit objections, however, there were only three sent in 
at the time. 
 
Contact Highways to promote new car park 
The forum was advised to wait for the outcome of the traffic survey of the area. 
 

Page 25

Agenda Item 7



Alley-gating scheme rear 52-72 King Street 
The forum was informed that there was a strong objection to this scheme, which Officers tried to 
overcome on numerous occasions without success.  There is also a lighting column in the middle of 
the alley which means the scheme would not be viable and that it is a public highway which requires 
public access.  There is no money available to de-commission the lighting column.  Given all these 
issues, the scheme will not go ahead.  Residents informed the forum that an alley gating scheme 
has been done with a lighting column enclosed which is very close to the requested scheme. 
Action 2: Ask about the situation of the lighting column that was incorporated in the other 
alley gating scheme. (Andy Dawson). 
 
Trainee PCSOs 
The chair introduced four trainee PCSOs to the forum.  The trainee PCSOs addressed the forum 
and expressed their enthusiasm to carry out community work.  The forum welcomed the PCSOs 
and wished them success in their chosen career. 
 
Youth Service Update 
Sheraz from the Youth Service provided an update to the forum on recent and upcoming activities. 
 A leaflet of the Youth Service programme for Rochdale Township was made available to residents. 
 
Residents asked about Stoneyfield Kick Pitch which is currently un-used. Sheraz said that he has a 
meeting on Wednesday 11th June 2014 with Environmental Management and will obtain an update. 
Action 3: Provide update to the next forum. (Mohammed Sheraz) 
 
The issue of youths getting involved with drugs came up and Sheraz was asked if he can do any 
work around the problem. 
Action 4: Provide update on Youth Service work on the subject to the next forum. 
(Mohammed Sheraz) 
 
In addition to the youth work a resident pointed out that the Big Games Day is on 12th July 2014 
between 11am and 3pm at Broadfield Park.  There will be activities for all children. 
 
Sheraz was thanked for attending and providing the information to the forum. 
 
Environmental Issues 
Tony Thomas from Environmental Management was introduced to the forum for residents to raise 
any environmental concerns. 
 
Residents of Pullman Street, Pomona Street, Park Street and Clifford Street raised the issues of 
double parking, drug dealing and dog fouling in these locations.  Councillor Linden mentioned that 
he had been in talks with the Community Safety Manager and GMP about these issues. 
Action 5: Increase patrols in these locations. (GMP/Tony Thomas) 
 
3. GREATER MANCHESTER POLICE 
GMP were welcomed to the forum. 
 
It was noted that crime figures in the area are very good as they have reduced. 
 
There have been ten drug crimes in the area and only five pieces of intelligence from residents.  
There have been a number of arrests of main drug dealers, however, it was noted that other people 
are quick to fill their places. 
 
Residents were informed that the issues surrounding Pullman Street, Pomona Street, Park Street 
and Clifford Street have been noted and will be addressed. 
 
A resident highlighted problems surrounding drug dealing on King Street.  GMP is not aware of this 
problem, however, it is noted and will be addressed.  Residents complained about the above issues 

Page 26



at this forum and nothing has been done to tackle the problem, however, it was pointed out that 
there have been no reports to the police from residents and if it is not reported then GMP will not be 
aware that there is a problem. 
 
Residents were encouraged to report all incidents and obtain a crime reference number. 
Action 6: Look into the above issues and respond accordingly. (GMP) 
Action 7: Report all incidents to GMP to make them aware. (Resident) 
 
There has been no attendance at PACT meetings by residents.  Residents were encouraged to 
attend the PACT meetings or there is a risk of losing them altogether. 
 
Residents were asked to collect a leaflet outlining the dates and venues for the PACT meetings up 
until December from the back of the hall on their way out.  The leaflets will remain for building users. 
Action 8: Advertise on the radio and pass on the information via the Council of Mosques. 
(Ghulam Shahzad OBE) 
 
Residents raised the issue of travellers on Norwich Street.  The forum was informed that the 
travellers should be gone by Thursday of this week.  Residents were reminded that if travellers are 
on private land then it is up to the land owner to remove them not GMP or the Council.  If they are 
on Council owned land then the Council will deal with them accordingly. 
 
Residents pointed out that Pomona Street is dangerous due to speeding cars and there was 
concern that someone was going to be killed.  Residents were encouraged to phone all incidents in 
to the police to highlight the area as a hot spot. 
Action 9: Report all incidents to GMP. (Residents) 
 
Residents mentioned that there have been a number of house alarms going off for long periods of 
time causing a nuisance.  This was not an issue GMP would get involved with. 
Action 10: Contact environmental health and ask if they have any information to pass on to 
residents. Andy Dawson. 
 
The chair mentioned setting up a Neighbourhood Watch Scheme in the area.  The officer present 
said he will assist with the scheme and be in contact with the chair to progress. 
Action 11: Set up Neighbourhood Watch Scheme. (Sohail Ahmad/GMP) 
 
4. OPEN FORUM 
 
King Street South alley gating 
Residents asked about alley gating in the area of 21 – 29 King Street South.  Residents were asked 
if they had reported incidents to the police which they confirmed they had not.  Councillor Linden 
informed residents that there is only £100k for schemes this year for the whole borough and priority 
will be given to the ones in most need. 
 
Bins on Milkstone Road 
Residents complained that there are not enough bins on Milkstone Road and those that are there 
are not large enough, not strategically placed and not bright enough.  Councillor Linden informed 
the forum that he walked down Milkstone Road and there are at least five bins, four of which are the 
larger type.  Residents were informed that the bins conform to relevant standards and will not be 
painted in bright colours. 
Action 12: Pass on the locations of the bins to residents. (Councillor Linden) 
 
NHS 
Resident Vera Lomax addressed the forum.  Vera provided leaflets with information regarding 
multinational corporations attempting to take over the NHS via the Transatlantic Trade and 
Investment Partnership (TTIP) together with a leaflet on Important Changes to Medical records. 
 Residents were encouraged to read the leaflets and sign up to resist what has been/is being 

Page 27



implemented.  These leaflets were made available at the end of the meeting. 
 
McDonald’s ‘Love Where You Live’ 
Councillor Linden informed the forum that a manager at McDonald's Sandbrook Park is organising 
an event on 21st and 22nd June 2014 called ‘Love Where You Live’ where they send staff from their 
restaurant to areas within the town to clean up and make it nice for the community.  The manager 
emailed Councillor Linden to ask for the attendance of some local Councillors and residents to 
support their event.  They would like to invite Councillors and residents to their restaurant at 9.30am 
where they will be offering breakfast and refreshments before some photos with the local press and 
heading to their chosen area which is the canal between Sandbrook Park and Well I’ Th’ Lane to 
commence the litter pick and back to McDonald's for around lunch time.  Support from local 
Councillors and residents would be appreciated for their event as this is the start of their grand plan 
to visit many sites in Rochdale to give back to the community.  PCSO Mark Fletcher is involved with 
the scouting group and offered to support the scheme. 
Action 13: Attend and support the scheme.  (Ward Councillors, residents and the scouting 
group) 
 
Benefits Claims 
A resident expressed concern at the length of time it takes for benefits to be claimed which is four 
weeks.  The resident was informed that the system in place is much quicker than previous years 
and there is a backlog of people who are not responding to letters which, as a consequence, is 
causing delays.  The resident was asked to pass on the details to Councillor Linden and 
encouraged to contact the Benefits Office for further information. 
Action 14: Resident to pass on details and contact the Benefits Office. (Resident/Councillor 
Linden) 
 
At this point the remaining two ward Councillors entered the forum.  The chair welcomed the new 
ward Councillor Sameena Zaheer to the ward. 
 
5. DATE & TIME OF NEXT MEETING 
 
Monday 15 September 2014 
6:30pm – 8:30pm 
Deeplish Community Centre 
 

Page 28



MILKSTONE AND DEEPLISH AREA FORUM 
 
 

Monday 15 September 2014 
Deeplish Community Centre, 

Hare Street, Rochdale 
 
 

MINUTES 
 
 
 

Present: A. Nawaz, M. Hussain, A. Mehmood, M. Hussain, S. Abdin, K. Shink, M. Salim, S. Aslam, 
M. Rafiq, M. Ikram, V. Lomax, A. Beasley, M. Saleem, S. Wazir, a. Ali, N. Aslam, S. Borron,  
G. Shahzad, A. Malik, F. Begum, S. Jabeen, S. Begum, J. Begum, Z. Ihsan, M. Anwar, S. Ahmad 
(Chair), M. Khan, P. Iqbal, M. Szymanskys, M. Alam M. Arshad, M. Ashraf 
 
Officers: V. White (Township Management) PCSO Beever & Sgt. Byrne, J. Nuttall (GMWDA),  
P. Whiting (RMBC Environmental Management) 
 
Councillors: Zaheer and Zaman 
 
 
1. INTRODUCTIONS AND APOLOGIES/CODE OF CONDUCT 
The Chair introduced all to the meeting, apologies were received from Councillor Linden, 
Shamshad, A. Coric, J. Beasley (late) and M. Sheraz.  The Chair referred to the code of conduct 
and asked all present to abide by the code for the duration of the meeting.  The Chair then stepped 
down in preparation for the election. 
 
2. ELECTION OF CHAIR, VICE CHAIR AND TREASURER 
Election of Chair – Sohail Ahmad was nominated and seconded, as there were no other 
nominations, Sohail was elected to Chair. 
 
Election of Vice-Chair – Mr A Nawaz was elected and seconded.  As there were no other 
nominations, Mr Nawaz was elected as Vice-Chair. 
 
Election of Treasurer – As there are no funds available to the forum, the Principal Townships Officer 
advised that the position be redundant.  The forum agreed that a Treasurer will no longer be 
appointed. 
 
3. MINUTES OF AGM HELD ON 9 SEPTEMBER 2013 
The minutes of the AGM held on 9 September 2013 were approved as a true and accurate record. 
 
4. MINUTES FROM LAST MEETING/MATTERS ARISING/UPDATES 
Parking Concerns 
In response to various issues relating to parking, Councillor Zaman informed the meeting that a 
survey had been carried out to look at the whole area around the Railway Station, Durham Street 
and Milkstone Road.  A report will be presented to a future meeting of Rochdale Township Action & 
Resources Committee. 
 
Anti-Social Behaviour – ‘P’ Streets 
It was reported that there continues to be a problem with ASB around Penrith, Pullman, Pike and 
Pomona Streets.  GMP will continue to patrol these areas. 
 

Public Document Pack

Page 29



Canal Path 
A bin has recently been removed from the path to the rear of 202 Milkstone Road, this has resulted 
in additional litter, none of which is ever cleaned up.  There was also a report of fly-tipping, in 
particular there is a discarded tyre and some fencing. 
Action (1) Contact Canal & Rivers Trust to request new bin and regular clean-ups (Andy 
Dawson) 
Action (2) Report fly-tipping to Environmental Management (Andy Dawson) 
 
Youth Service Update 
During the last quarter the service has engaged with young people in outreach sessions at 
Deeplish, Castlemere and Freehold.  They have offered Boxercise sessions at Castlemere 
Community Centre.  An initiative at King Street East was supported by the Youth Bus, and outreach 
and detach work continues to encourage young people to get active and involved in youth 
provision.  The Youth Service is keen to identify willing volunteers and invited expressions of 
interest.  One resident commented that there is too much reliance on the Youth Service and felt that 
a specific Youth Strategy should be developed. 
 
Neighbourhood Watch for ‘P’ Streets 
Sohail Ahmad is progressing this initiative, however interest and take-up is low. 
 
King Street South 
In response to a request for alley-gates, residents were again encouraged to report all incidents of 
crime and/or ASB to the Police.  Failure to do so would result in lack of evidence to support such a 
scheme.  Residents were also informed that the budget for alley-gates is relatively small, and is a 
budget for Borough-wide schemes, hence the need to evidence the greatest need when agreeing 
which schemes to take forward. 
 
Litter 
A general discussion took place around pride, residents’ responsibility and difficulties caused by the 
volume of take-aways in the area.  There was a request for additional litter bins and residents were 
advised to inform Ward Councillors of specific locations if they wished additional bins to be 
considered from ward funds.  Residents were informed that requests for additional bins lead to 
additional resource implications for Environmental Management Service, and are therefore not 
always supported. 
 
5. GREATER MANCHESTER POLICE 
The Police are currently focussing on begging around the Railway Station as a PACT priority.  
Recent crime statistics show that there have been nine domestic burglaries which is low in 
comparison to other wards, and theft of four cycles and break-ins to sheds at two properties.  There 
have been two thefts of motor vehicles, and two thefts from motor vehicles.  There have been eight 
drug-related offences, and two offenders arrested and locked up.  The Police have increased patrols 
using the Community Safety CCTV van which has proved to be an effective deterrent. 
 
Residents were encouraged to report any incidences of crime and disorder, and the Police target 
their resources to areas showing the greatest number of reported incidences.  Residents were also 
encouraged to report on the GMP 101 number, and if they require anonymity to report to 
Crimestoppers on 0800 555 111. 
 
There were reports of anti-social behaviour and criminal damage around King Street South, and 
particularly around the green.  PCSO Beever agreed to take this forward as a PACT priority, along 
with issues being experienced in Hereford Street. 
 
It was reported that there is regularly a ‘free for all’ outside the premises known as the Asia 
Restaurant.  Excessive noise nuisance after hours was reported. 
Action (3) Request a visit by Licensing Officers to check that conditions are being adhered to 
(Andy Dawson) 

Page 30



 
6. OPEN FORUM 
Recycling 
European funding has been obtained to deliver an event in Broadfield Park on 27 September 
between 12-3pm.  Residents will have an opportunity to take part in consultation on future recycling 
plans and posters are available.  Residents were informed of the need to, and reasons to, increase 
the amount of recycling and of the financial benefits this would bring to the Borough.  The forum was 
also informed that there are plans for weekly food waste collections and for households to be issued 
with smaller bins to encourage recycling. 
 
Derelict Buildings 
In response to a question around plans for derelict buildings and unsightly open space, the forum 
was informed of a number of positive improvements within the ward, particularly with the 
development on Boundary Street.  Each derelict site is considered as part of the empty properties 
strategy, and appropriate action taken where necessary. 
 
Play Areas 
It was reported that broken equipment is often removed rather than replaced.  The response was 
that faulty equipment has to be removed for safety reasons, and it is not always possible to identify 
funding for replacements.  Councillor Zaheer confirmed that equipment on play areas is to be 
replaced once funding is confirmed. 
 
Ward Fund 
It was explained that potential ward fund schemes are compiled from issues raised at area forums, 
by members of the public and by Ward Councillors.  A ward fund sub-group will continue to meet to 
discuss proposals and agree which should be supported. 
 
151 Ashfield Road – Alleyway 
Residents submitted photographs showing an uneven surface and asked whether the Council could 
re-surface the area.  They were informed that this area is unadopted and as such is the 
responsibility of residents, as the Council does not fund work on unadopted land. 
 
William Street Property 
There was a complaint that the property at 36 William Street is being used to house young people 
for rehabilitation purposes, and that there has been an increase in noise, parties and general anti-
social behaviour.  The property is in the ownership of St. Vincent’s Housing Association, and the 
forum was informed that permission from the Council is not required in this instance. 
 
7. DATE AND TIME OF THE NEXT MEETING 
Monday 8 December 2014 
6:30pm – 8:30pm 
Deeplish Community Centre 
 

Page 31



SPARTH AREA FORUM 
 

Wednesday, 24 September 2014 
Sparth Community Centre, Norman Road, Rochdale OL11 4HS 

 
 

MINUTES 
 
 

Present: M. Hassan, M. Zahid, P. Khan, B. Morgan, T. Lonorgan, M. Horridge, N. Edge,  
M. Hebdon, B. Masnyj, J. Howarth, S. Iqbal and M Ali 
 
Officers: S. Lett (Environmental Management), S. Begum (Youth Services), Katie Moore 
(Township Management Officer, PCSO Aziz and Sergeant Nicholson (GMP) 
 
Councillors: T. Linden, M. Zaman and S. Zaheer 
 
 
1. INTRODUCTIONS AND CODE OF CONDUCT 
All were welcomed to the meeting and introductions took place. The Chair referred to the code of 
conduct and asked all to abide by the code for the duration of the meeting. Apologies were received 
from G. Woods, T. Thomas, G. Rushton and S. O’Conner. 
 
2. MINUTES FROM LAST MEETING 
Minutes were agreed with the following amendment to be made: 
 
“p. 2 GMP - Domestic burglary - two reports have been received in the last quarter”. 
Action 1: Amend minutes (Katie Moore) 
 
It was reported that a consultation took place around Mandale Park.  Councillor Linden requested 
that an update be provided at the next meeting and to the Councillors. 
Action 2: Invite Ian Trickett to the next meeting (Katie Moore) 
Action 3: Ian Trickett to send the Councillors an update (Ian Trickett) 
 
Councillor Linden suggested that the forum receive an update on the travelling community in the 
Sparth area. 
Action 4: Provide an update on the travelling community in the Sparth area  (Katie Moore) 
 
3. MATTERS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES 
Keys for alley-gate at Heath Street 
Kenny advised that some residents have purchased keys from him.  Those wishing to purchase one 
should contact Kenny. 
 
Letters to be sent to residents on Heath Street to reinforce their responsibilities 
It was reported that letters were sent to the residents.  A resident advised that despite the letters 
being sent one of the residents ended up clearing the alleyway. 
 
Norman Road Trees 
Action to be carried forward. 
 
Albion Road 
Action to be carried forward. 
 
St Albans Terrace 
PCSO Aziz advised that from 01/03/14 to 18/06/14 only one incident of stolen grids was reported. 

Page 32

Agenda Item 8



 There have been no other reports of iron girds being stolen since April. 
 
Manchester Road-double yellow lines 
Highways have agreed to refer the lines back to Committee to make them aware of the 
objections/views that did not get to them before and give the objectors the opportunity to attend. 
 Councillor Linden advised that a report will be heard, however, it is possible that due to a lack of 
money that the decision may remain the same. 
 
It was advised that the complainant who was present at the last meeting has yet to receive a letter 
from Highways. 
Action 5: Chase letter from highways (Katie Moore) 
 
Individual Electoral Registration 
Information on the procedures around individual electoral registration was provided to Kenny. 
 Kenny invited residents to attend the community centre should they need assistance completing the 
registration form.  Clarification was sought around providing National Insurance numbers and 
whether this is a new requirement. 
Action 6: Seek clarification around providing details of National Insurance Number (Katie 
Moore) 
 
Request trees care cut back- Great Places 
Action to be carried forward. 
 
Former Castle Pub 
Councillor Linden asked that Gez Wood provide an update on the former Castle Pub to the Ward 
Councillors and in the interim he would speak with Strategic Housing. 
Action 6: Gez Wood to send the Councillors an update (Gez Wood) 
Action 7: Councillor Linden to contact Strategic Housing (Councillor Linden) 
 
4. GREATER MANCHESTER POLICE 
Residents were advised that the PACT meetings have now stopped due to lack of interest from the 
public.  Those attending the area forums are encouraged to speak to the police regarding any 
issues they want to raise either during the forum or after the forum in private. 
 
Latest crime figures for Sparth from 1 June-24 September 2014 

•         Burglary Dwelling - 0 

•         Burglary Other - 2 (Business premises, no patterns have been identified) 

•         Theft from motor vehicles- 2 (no patters have been identified) 

•         Criminal damage - 6 

•         Mini motors - 3  
  
During Ramadan, 1 off road mini motor was lifted and crushed.  It is encouraged that people report 
incidents of mini motors. 
 
5. OPEN FORUM 
Councillors’ Report 
This is a new item to the agenda.  Ward Councillors provided a summary of the work they have and 
are involved in. 
 
Councillor Zaman 
Regular ward surgeries are being held at Deeplish Community Centre, Sudden Community Centre, 
Pakistan House, Castlemere Community Centre and Sparth Community Centre.  Residents are 
encouraged to attend and talk about issues they have which could be supported by the Council. 
 Councillor Zaman stated that he is currently carrying out case work around the Railway Station and 
Nye Bevan House.  His other Council roles include attending meetings such as the Health and 
Overview Scrutiny Committee and GM Waste Disposal and Regulation Authority. 

Page 33



 
Councillor Zaheer 
Assistant to Cabinet Member for Public Health and Regulation, Councillor Zaheer outlined her 
responsibilities and commitment to help and improve health in Rochdale.  Residents were 
encouraged to attend the free recycling themed Mela on Saturday 27 September at Broadfield Park. 
 The event is part of the Recycle for Greater Manchester's Up and Forward LIFE+ project funded by 
the European Union, and run in partnership with Rochdale Borough Council.  Councillor Zaheer 
stated that she has been doing case work around fly-tipping and encourages people to report it to 
the contact centre. 
 
Councillor Linden 
Councillor Linden thanked Kenny for helping with the successful application which was approved for 
the mosque (see details under local planning applications). 
 
Councillor Linden advised of the ward funds available and encourages groups or individuals to 
come forward with ideas and projects.  A brief outline was given around the spending cuts and 
invited residents to take part in the consultation which is currently taking place.  The consultation 
process offers the opportunity for local people to have their say.  Kenny advised that people are 
welcome to come to the centre and look at the proposals.  An ‘Awards For All’ grant has been 
received by the community centre which has gone towards funding new laptops.  They should be 
delivered in the next week. 
 
Councillor Linden stated that recycling is a big issue and also encouraged everyone to attend the 
event at Broadfield Park.  He also advised that Universal Credits are now in action.  Information can 
be found on the Council’s web site at www.rochdale.gov.uk/universalcredit. 
 
Following an Ofsted inspection, it was advised that Deeplish School will become an academy.  St 
John’s School has also gone through an Ofsted inspection which indicated there were some 
improvements needed. 
 
Local Planning Applications 
Councillor Linden advised that a planning application had been approved for the mosque to 
construct a wall with fence above, to enclose an area of open space between the current building 
and grounds and the path across the open space between the mosque and community centre. 
 
Environmental Management 
Steve Lett provided a short presentation which gave an outline of the EE002 - Waste Services 
Review consultation.  Members of the public are being invited to read and submit their views to the 
Council on the saving plans.  More information can be found on the Council’s website or 
alternatively you can also leave your comments in person at libraries and customer service centres 
across the borough. 
 
Following the presentation a suggestion was put forward: 

•         There are currently no recycling facilities at Springvale and Mathew Moss Community Centre.  
 
Suggest that an audit be carried out on Council buildings to determine whether there are any 
recycling facilities. 
  
Presentation Ideas 
It was suggested that an update be provided on the saving proposals at the March forum meeting. 
Action 8: Include saving proposals update on March agenda (Katie Moore) 
 
6. ANY OTHER BUSINESS 
Speeding Traffic 
Residents of Albion Road and New Barn Lane reported speeding traffic.  It is particularly bad in rush 
hour from 3.30pm.  It was agreed to report this to traffic enforcement.  It was also stated that they 

Page 34



have found some of the Kingsway Retail drivers to be speeding. 
Action 9: Contact Highways and Traffic Enforcement to report problem areas (Katie Moore) 
Action 10: Contact Kingsway Retail Bus scheme to discuss speed awareness (Katie Moore) 
 
The police advised that residents need to report this to the police on the 101 number. However, 
agreed to look into the feasibility of carrying out a one day operation in the area and including the 
areas onto their patrol plans.  Residents were encouraged to note down times, vehicle registration 
numbers and speed at which they think they are going. 
Action 10: Look into the feasibility of carrying out a one day operation and include areas to 
patrol plans (GMP) 
 
Cold Calling 
Kenny distributed stickers that are available for people to display in their homes to prevent cold 
calling.  The purpose is to raise awareness in relation to keeping safe when opening doors to 
strangers. 
 
Norman Road Bollard 
Kenny reported a bollard (flexible type) that has been flattened on Norman Road. 
Action 11: Report to Highways (Katie Moore) 
 
Corporation Road Rubbish/Fly tipping 
Residents reported a skip that is overflowing on Corporation Road.  It was also stated that people 
are fly tipping into the river. 
Action 12: Carry out site visit to look at issues raised (Steve Lett) 
 
Parking on Manchester Road 
A resident stated that there is a lot of congestion on Manchester Road around the school due to 
vehicles parking on the double yellow lines.  This usually occurs at school pick up times between 
3pm and 3.30pm. Action 13: Report to Parking Enforcement Team (Katie Moore) 
 
Clean Ups 
Councillor Linden advised that there is still a grit bin available for the area.  In addition, it has been 
suggested to carry out some clean ups and provide skips.  Ideas on areas for clean ups should be 
given to Kenny or the Ward Councillors. 
 
New Barn Lane ASB 
ASB was reported around New Barn Lane.  Details were provided to the police. 
 
7. DATE AND TIME OF THE NEXT MEETING 
Wednesday 17 December 2014 
6.30pm-8.30pm 
Sparth Community Centre, Norman Road, Rochdale 
 

Page 35



SPOTLAND AND FALINGE AREA FORUM 
 
 

Thursday 28 August 2014 
Spotland Methodist  Church, Rooley Moor Road, 

Rochdale  OL12 7ES 
 
 

MINUTES 
 
 

Present: C. & L. Brophy, J. & J. Ashworth, B. True, C. Faulkner, W. Hobhouse, C. Rathbone,  
H. Andrews, D. Hodgkinson, R. Crabtree, D. Lord, H. Cockley, J. & J. Fleming, Mr & Mrs J. Brierley, 
A. Milburn, M. Dobson, S. Mawdsley, P. Dobson, P. Knowles, M. Coats, I. Andrews, J. Kay,  
B. Penty, R. Jolly, M. Jolly, K. Seed, B. Holden, D. Croxon, D. Hollows, Mr & Mrs Forden, Simon 
Danczuk MP, E. Chadwick, N. Rathbone, A. Parkinson, J. Bancroft, P. Massey 
  
Officers: V. White (Township Management), T. Whittaker (Environmental Management), PCSOs 
Hall and Vahra (GMP) 
  
Councillors: Shefali Farooq Ahmed and Farooq Ahmed 
 
Press: None Present 
 
1. INTRODUCTIONS & APOLOGIES/CODE OF CONDUCT 
Introductions were made, apologies were received from Councillors C. & S. Biant, D. Sugden, B. 
Paterson, C. Dodgson, A. & V. Somerville and Sgt. Nicholson (GMP). The Chair referred to the code 
of conduct and asked all to abide by the code for the duration of the meeting. 
 
2. MINUTES OF LAST MEETING/MATTERS ARISING/UPDATES 
Churchill Street Tree 
There were still concerns that this tree is dangerous as children are regularly climbing on it. 
Action (1) Arrange inspection and any necessary action, and feedback to the forum (Terry 
Whittaker) 
 
Edenfield Road/Churchill Street Speeding 
GMP are due to carry out ANPR checks and they will include this area. 
 
Edenfield Road Crossing Island 
Residents are concerned that this island is too near the bend and that crossing at this point causes 
a danger to pedestrians. 
Action (2) Request inspection of the location of the traffic island (Val White) 
 
Edenfield Road Bus Shelter 
TfGM has agreed to relocate this shelter back on the footway and to re-instate the back panel to 
assist passengers with shelter. 
Action (3) Chase TfGM re changes to shelter (Val White) 
 
The minutes of the previous meeting were approved as a true and accurate record. 
 
3. PACT MEETING - GREATER MANCHESTER POLICE 
PCSO Hall introduced PCSO Vahra who is new to the ward. 
 
Update 
Incidences of burglary have reduced, there have been seven recently of which three were due to 

Page 36

Agenda Item 9



insecure properties.  Residents were urged to ensure doors and windows are kept locked.  There 
have been a number of plain clothes operations throughout the ward. 
 
Papa’s takeaway continues to operate, it is thought that previous problems have now been 
eradicated. 
 
The travellers that set up camp on Ings Lane have moved on. 
 
An ANPR speed day is planned.  PCSO Hall will ensure that the area around Edenfield 
Road/Churchill Street is included. 
 
Operation Dragster took place on 27 July 2014 and a number of riders were warned. 
 
Meanwood School 
There have been problems with young people causing problems on the corridor between the two 
buildings.  The Police are aware. 
 
Drug Dealing 
It was reported that there have been incidences at the top end of Clarkes Lane.  Residents were 
urged to report on the 101 number or to call Crimestoppers on 0800 555 111.  Residents were told 
not to put themselves in danger by approaching offenders. 
 
Cutgate Road Speeding 
A number of residents attended to report that speeding is a serious issue on Cutgate Road.  A 
discussion took place during which the forum unanimously agreed that £600 from the Ward Fund 
would be allocated for a speed survey. 
Action (4) Arrange funding for speed survey on Cutgate Road (Val White) 
 
PACT 
Following a number of reports of anti-social behaviour around Trengrove Street, Meanwood School, 
Churchill Street and other areas, it was agreed that the PACT priority would be anti-social behaviour 
throughout the area. 
 
4. OPEN FORUM 
Former TBA Site – Mick Coats 
A report was circulated stating the personal views of Mick Coats with regard to the current situation.  
Within his report Mick raised several concerns, including the length of time since the TBA Working 
Party last met, and lack of information being made available.  Mick has submitted a number of 
Freedom of Information requests.  Mick was further concerned that there have been 14 meetings 
held to discuss the issues, and only one Councillor attended only one of those meetings. 
 
A great deal of discussion ensued, points raised included: 

• The TBA Working Party has met since the fire at the site, attendees included five Councillors, 
the MP and residents. 

• The Council’s position is that everything be treated as contaminated unless proved otherwise. 
• HSE/Contractors are responsible for demolition, not the Council. 
• Rubbish taken from the site may have been treated as ‘ordinary’ waste. 
• It is not known whether the demolition was safe or unsafe. 
• There doesn’t seem to be an asbestos register for the site. 
• Nobody present has had sight of minutes of any meetings held by Officers. 

 
In response to a specific question “has the Council ever made the statement ‘this site contains 
asbestos’”, Councillor Shefali Farooq Ahmed agreed to raise this with senior Officers and request a 
definitive statement.  Simon Danczuk MP invited those concerned to contact him direct to discuss 
what representations he may be able to make. 
Action (5) Try to establish whether an asbestos register exists for the site (Val White) 

Page 37



Action (6) Obtain definitive statement from Council officers (Councillor Shefali Farooq 
Ahmed) 
 
Innes School Site 
Residents asked whether any asbestos had been found on this site. 
Action (7) Enquire whether asbestos was found on the Innes School site (Val White) 
 
Former Church Inn 
A planning application will be considered on 23 September 2014.  Members of the public are 
welcome to attend the meeting at 6:15pm in Number One Riverside. 
 
Right Price Premises 
The premises are up for sale again, no further information is available.  The Police agreed to include 
these premises as part of their PACT priorities. 
 
Churchill Street/Woodstock Street 
It was reported that the lines are incomplete, and that vehicles are ignoring the lines that are in 
place. 
Action (8) Request inspection and completion of yellow lines (Val White) 
Action (9) Request enforcement of existing lines (Val White) 
 
Chaseley Road/Edmund Street 
Residents asked whether a ‘Give Way’ sign can be installed. 
Action (10) Request inspection and possible new sign (Val White) 
 
EON 
There were comments that the engineers leading the street lighting replacement had failed to show 
common sense in many instances, resulting in inefficient lighting and wasted money. 
 
Lenny Barn/Spotland School 
There were reports that the land in this area is in an unacceptable state, and also that a fence had 
been removed.  The Chair has asked if funds to be obtained as part of an agreement could be used 
to address this. 
 
S.106 Monies 
The Chair has questioned how much S.106 has been received/spent per ward, but was informed 
that the information would take too long to compile – he has appealed.   The forum was informed 
that when S.106 is received by the Council for developments in the ward, this would be reported to 
Township Committee who would then decide how the money should be allocated within the ward. 
 
With regard to projects allocated funds from Councillors’ allowances he questioned the high cost of 
grit bins. 
 
5. WARD FUND UPDATE 
The forum agreed to allocate £600 from the ward fund for a speed survey on Cutgate Road during 
the GMP agenda item.  The ward fund sub-group membership will remain unchanged, however, 
they will not be called together until/unless schemes for consideration are identified. 
 
6. DATE & TIME OF NEXT MEETING 
Thursday 27 November 2014 
7:00pm – 9:00pm 
Spotland Methodist Church 
 

Page 38



ROCHDALE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITIES AND 
ENGAGEMENT PRIORITY GROUP 

 
 

Wednesday 17 September 2014 
Room G10 - Number One Riverside 

 
 

MINUTES 
 
 

Present: Councillors Hornby (Chair), Sheerin, , S.Ahmed (Vice-chair), S.Biant and K. Moore 
(Township Management) 
 
 
1. INTRODUCTIONS & APOLOGIES 
Apologies: Councillors Nickson, Heakin, Linden, S.Ali and Jane Gartside. 
 
The Chair introduced all to the meeting. 
 
2. PREVIOUS MINUTES AND MATTERS ARISING 
The previous minutes were agreed. 
 
3. ROCHDALE TOWNSHIP FUNDING 2014/15- BIDS RECEIVED 
Doryoku Karate Club 
A short presentation was given by the applicant. This consisted of an overview of the club and how 
the funding can support their entry to the Unified World Karate Championships in Italy which is 
taking place between the 28th and 2nd November 2014. There are 34 world organisations that 
participate in the event. 
 
After the presentation members considered the application. 
 
It was agreed to support the application made by the Doryoku Karate Club for £2255. Members 
were clear that it was a one of grant and the club cannot rely on township funds to help them year 
on year. In addition, members stated that they would like to meet the members of the club and 
hopefully see the medals they bring back from the championships. The applicant agreed to provide 
an update on their return. 
Action 1: Doryoku Karate Club to provide feedback from championships and send invitation 
to members.  
 
Marland Health and Cohesion Sports Project 
A short update was provided to members. The applicant outlined participation figures which 
included approx. 10-15 members attending badminton and approx. 25+ members attending cricket. 
Players are from 16yrs old and live within Deeplish, Marland and Castleton. 
 
After the presentation members considered the application. 
 
It was agreed to support the application for the Marland Health and Cohesion Sports Project at 
£2934.51 (Members decided that they could not commit the whole amount requested and deducted 
costs in relation  to the purchasing of team kits as this was seen as a capital asset). 
 
Discussions were had about the advertisement of the project and it was felt that the project needed 
to be opened up to the wider community. 
Action 2: Marland Health and Cohesion Sports Project with the support of Councillor Sheerin 

Public Document Pack

Page 39

Agenda Item 10



and Hornby too look at the advertisement and attendance of the project. 
Action 3: Invite members to attend project when they are hosting events. 
 
4. DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING 
Tuesday 7 October 
5:00pm 
G10, Number One Riverside 
 

Page 40



ROCHDALE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITIES AND 
ENGAGEMENT PRIORITY GROUP 

 
 

Tuesday 7 October 2014 
Spodden (Room 410) - Number One Riverside 

 
 

MINUTES 
 

Present: Councillors Sheerin, Heakin, Linden, Nickson, S Ahmed (Vice Chair), Jane Gartside 
and K Moore (Township Management) 
 
 
1. INTRODUCTIONS & APOLOGIES 
Apologies: Councillors Hornby, S. Ali and S. Biant. 
 
In the absence of Councillor Hornby, Councillor Shakil Ahmed chaired the meeting. 
 
The Chair introduced all to the meeting. 
 
2. PREVIOUS MINUTES AND MATTERS ARISING 
The previous minutes were agreed. 
 
Councillor Nickson advised that due to weather conditions the Edwardian event planned by the 
Kirkholt Youth Group had to be cancelled.  On 7 August 2014 the Communities and Engagement 
Priority Group agreed to support an application from the Kirkholt Youth Group of £3,000 and £1,000 
from this allocation was to be used towards the Edwardian event.  It was agreed that clarification 
needs to be sought whether the event will be rescheduled.  Youth Services would be asked to 
reimburse the £1,000 if the event is not to go ahead and be invited to reapply should they wish to 
host an alternative event/activity. 
Action 1: Contact Youth Services re: £1,000 (Katie Moore) 
 
3. ROCHDALE TOWNSHIP FUNDING 2014/15 - BIDS RECEIVED 
Balance available for allocation - £11,810.49 
 
Functional Fitness MOT Course (Link4Life) £820 
Councillor Sheerin declared an interest in this application. 
 
Paul Gardner and Shirley Waller gave a presentation which provided an overview of the project that 
would cost £820 to deliver.  The funds would be used for the provision of a 10 week Functional 
Fitness MOT course to improve the health and wellbeing of residents in Rochdale Township and 
help those participants have a better quality of life.  Members were also shown a report which 
provided a summary of the pilot project and the impact it has had so far. 
 
Members agreed to support the amount of £820 for the Functional Fitness MOT Course. 
 
Rochdale Township Sport and Cultural Programme – Summer 2015 (Link4Life) £8,500 
Claire Costigan provided an overview of the programme and she included an outline of the 
outcomes (facts and figures) relating to the Summer Programme 2014.  The application was to 
support a Summer Programme in 2015 at a cost of £8,500 that provides six weeks of activities 
aimed at young people (aged 5-18 years old) during the summer holidays.  Members queried 
whether there are activities that cater for those who may not want to participate in sporting 
activities.  It was confirmed that there is an art element to the programme, ie the fun days include 

Public Document Pack

Page 41



arts and crafts activities. 
 
Councillor Nickson asked about participation levels relating to gender.  Figures revealed that more 
males participated than females.  It was felt that perhaps there could be other activities which could 
address the gender imbalance. 
Action 2: Councillor Sheerin to raise comments from Communities & Engagement Priority 
Group at the Link4Life Board meeting (Councillor Sheerin) 
 
Councillor Linden asked Claire to contact Julian Jefferson to look into providing an event to be 
hosted at Touchstones as part of the Summer Programme.  He agreed to contribute £500 from his 
Member’s Fund towards an event. 
Action 3: Claire to contact Julian re: event at Touchstones (Claire Costigan) 
Action 4: Councillor Linden to approach fellow Ward Councillors about supporting an event 
at Touchstones with a grant up to £1,500 (Councillor Linden) 
 
Members agreed to defer the Summer Programme application as there was limited funds available 
in this particular funding stream.  It was proposed to contact all Councillors to seek their agreement 
to contribute a proportion of Ward Funds to support the delivery of this scheme. 
Action 5: Write to all Rochdale Township Councillors concerning contribution of proportion 
of Ward Funds (Katie Moore) 
 
JAWS Musical Theatre Project (JAWS Theatre Group) £3,900 
Members of the theatre project attended and provided an overview of their next theatre production 
‘Into the Woods’.  The grant would enable the group to acquire stage equipment at a cost of £3,900 
to support this and future productions making the project more sustainable.  The equipment has 
been rented for previous shows and buying the equipment would achieve a long term saving for the 
theatre group. 
 
There was some discussion whether this met the conditions under revenue funding as it could be 
considered to be a capital asset.  A decision was deferred and it was agreed to invite the theatre 
group to resubmit their application with the view to hiring equipment. 
Action 6: Invite applicant to resubmit application (Katie Moore) 
 
Walk Yourself Fit (Midas Adventure Activities) £3,660 
Members were informed the proposed project will enable 16 young people aged 14-17 years old to 
participate in weekend walks and a residential in the Peak District or Lakes to improve their health 
and learn outdoor skills of map reading, orienteering, packing ruck sacks and pitch a tent under the 
supervision of a trained Mountain Leader.  In addition, the young people will be provided volunteer 
training, learn first aid and food preparation instruction that will help boost their self-esteem and 
confidence. Councillor Linden queried whether any feedback had been received concerning the 
previous grant awarded as detailed in section 3 of their application. 
Action 6: Feedback to be circulated to Members (Katie Moore) 
 
Members agreed to support an allocation of £1,200 for this project if walking activities were 
delivered in the local area.  An amount of £800 for the walks (including cost of transport to and from 
walks) and it was requested that the £400 stated in the application for refreshments be used to 
deliver first aid training or to support local walks. 
 
Members asked that a deadline be set for the receipt of outstanding applications. 
Action 7: Contact applicants with deadline date (Katie Moore) 
 
4. DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING 
Tuesday 27 January 
5:00pm 
Room G10, Number One Riverside 
 

Page 42



ROCHDALE TOWNSHIP CLEAN AND GREEN 
PRIORITY GROUP 

 

Thursday 2 October 2014 
Room G10 - Number One Riverside 

 
 

MINUTES 
 
 
Officers: Andy Dawson (Township Management), Sarah Parkington (Planning Dept) 
 
Councillors: Councillors Cecile Biant (Chair), Ian Duckworth, Jean Hornby, Kathleen Nickson, 

Sameena Zaheer. 
 
Apologies: Councillors Peter Winkler, Shaun O’Neill, Aasim Rashid. 
 
 
1. INTRODUCTIONS AND APOLOGIES 
The Chair welcomed all to the meeting. 
 
2. MINUTES AND MATTERS ARISING 
The previous minutes were agreed. 
 
Members of the group requested a presentation at the next meeting on the Green Infrastructure 
Action Plan. 
Action 1: Contact Carey Robinson & Paul Lewis (Andy Dawson) 
 
As Environmental Management is not on the agenda, Members requested that an update is 
available from the service at the next meeting. 
Action 2: Contact Environmental Management (Andy Dawson) 
 
The Chair commented that after contacting Environmental Management to request that there should 
be more planting in the town centre they took on board the request and worked hard to plant more 
flowers. 
 
The issue of littering was mentioned especially around the Milkstone and Deeplish ward.  Also 
concerns were raised about the area near the Age UK shop.  It was mentioned that the litter next to 
this shop did not belong to them but the takeaway next door. 
Action 3: Contact Licensing to inspect the area (Councillor Biant) 
 
The Chair suggested that if any groups carry out a litter pick in the area they should contact Terry 
Whittaker or Steve Lett from Environmental Management who will arrange to have the bags 
removed. 
 
3. FLOOD RISK - PRESENTATION SARAH PARKINGTON 
Sarah Parkington was introduced to the group. 
 
Sarah gave a detailed update to the group. 
 
The group was informed that Rochdale is in a rapid response catchment area.  The University of 
Manchester is involved in carrying out surveys and consultations. 
 
Sarah has consulted with many groups in Rochdale together with Area Forums. 

Page 43

Agenda Item 11



 
There were two large consultation events recently carried out which took place at Greater 
Manchester Fire Service Museum in Rochdale and the Civic Centre in Heywood.  The events were 
based on Flood Awareness.  The events were to make people aware of which flood risk might affect 
them.  To learn what residents can do to help prepare against the threat of flooding.  To give 
practical advice and demonstrations and to provide help from experts including the emergency 
services. 
 
A flood action group has been set up in the Wardleworth area.  This group is made up from 
representatives of the local community that have either been affected by or are worried about 
flooding.  We would like to establish partnership engagement for the group to address their 
concerns in a non-confrontational way, and 'knit' resilience through the community to ensure 
preparedness for any future emergency event. 
 
Sarah mentioned that household and takeaway waste particularly fat poured down drains in 
conjunction with blocked gullies and littering, etc. cause problems.  Sarah is trying to set up 
community hubs which provide information to residents and putting up posters in public areas such 
as libraries, NHS buildings, etc. in conjunction with representatives from Mosques spreading the 
word. 
Action 4: Contact the Council of Mosques (Councillor Zaheer) 
 
Sarah was thanked for providing the information. 
 
4. UPDATE FROM PETRUS 
Due to the need to finish the meeting early the Chair suggested that members of the group should 
read the update information from Petrus after the meeting. 
 
The Chair asked if members receive copies of the newsletter from Petrus to which most do not. 
Action 5: Contact Rachel at Petrus and ask her to send all members a copy of the newsletter 
(Councillor Biant) 
 
5. NEW BIDS 
CG/03/12 & W/32/12 - Queens Drive Community Gardening Scheme.  RBH provided an update 
since the last meeting and also requested support for a change of use for the remaining money 
which was previously allocated. 
All Members present supported the change of use. 
 
CG/01/14 - Broadfield Park Gym Equipment and CG/02/14 - Early years (2 to 7years old) play 
equipment for Digby Road.  Members were provided with copies of the proposal papers. 
The Chair suggested that these two bids could be put forward for Township Funds and this was 
agreed. 
All Members present rejected to support funding the two schemes. 
 
The Chair asked members of the group to come up with schemes for the next meeting.  A 
suggestion of providing some equipment to various groups was mentioned.  Another suggestion is 
to advertise events for environmental champions and hold a function.  It was also mentioned that 
women’s groups could be involved in the above suggestions. 
 
6. MEMBERS CLEAN AND GREEN ISSUES 
No issues raised. 
 
7. DATE & TIME OF THE NEXT MEETING 
Thursday 15 January 2015 at 5pm in Room G10, Number One Riverside 
 

Page 44



 
 

  
 
Subject:  Rochdale Township  Funds 2014/15 Status: For Publication 

Report to: Rochdale Township Action and 
Resources Committee 
 
Cabinet Member: Councillor Neil Emmott 
 

Date: Thursday, 30 October 2014 
  

Report of: Deputy Chief Executive (Corporate 
Services) 
 
Author Email:    sharron.worrall@rochdale.gov.uk 

Author: Sharron Worrall 
 
Tel: Tel: 01706 924802 

 
Comments from Statutory 
Officers: 

Monitoring Officer:   Yes/No 
Section 151 Officer: Yes/No  

Key Decision: No 
 
 
1. Purpose of Report 
 
1.1 Members to be updated on revenue and capital expenditure, commitments and 

balances of Rochdale Township Funds 2014/15 and enable the allocation of funds to 
proposed projects. 

 
2. Recommendations 
 
2.1 Committee note the expenditure, commitments and balances for Rochdale Township 

revenue and capital funds in Appendix 1 and 2. 
 
2.2 Members note decisions made under delegated authority as detailed in Appendix 3. 
 

2.3 Members consider and approve, defer or refuse the allocation of funds to proposed 
projects detailed in Appendix 4. 

 
2.4 Committee note the Principal Townships Officer has assessed proposed projects to be 

considered for funding against the criteria of the Rochdale Township Fund, priorities of 
the Township and any specific risks have been identified (information detailed in 
Appendix 4). 

 
2.5 The Principal Townships Officer, in consultation with the Chair, Vice Chair and 

opposition spokespersons of the Committee, be given delegated authority to make 
decisions on any deferred projects. 

 
Reasons for recommendation 
 
2.6 Management of the Rochdale Township Fund is delegated to the Rochdale Township 

Action & Resources Committee. 
 

Page 45

Agenda Item 12



 
 

2.7 Rochdale Township Funds are allocated to projects that benefit the Township’s 
community and environment, and realise the Township priorities. 

 
2.8 To enable the Committee to monitor and review the use of the Rochdale Township 

Funds to ensure continued efficient and effective use of Township Funds. 
 
3. Background 
 
3.1 Members are asked to note expenditure, commitments and balances of Rochdale 

Township Funds 2014/15 in Appendix 1 and 2.  Actual/committed spend for revenue 
funds is 47.42% and capital funds is 63.21%. 

 
3.2 Delegated decisions will be reported for information to each Rochdale Township 

Action & Resources Committee to ensure Members are aware of the projects that 
have been agreed within their Ward.  Members are asked to note the decisions made 
under delegated arrangements since the last Committee in Appendix 3. 

 
3.3 Projects have been identified for funding from Rochdale Township Funds 2014/15.  

Members are asked to decide whether to approve, reject or defer the allocation of 
revenue and capital funds to these proposed projects listed in Appendix 4. 

 
3.4 To reduce the potential carry forward of funds during 2014/15, Members are asked to 

agree to the Principal Townships Officer, in consultation with the Chair, Vice Chair and 
opposition spokespersons of the Committee, being given delegated authority to make 
decisions on any deferred projects. 

 
Alternatives considered 
 
3.5 In considering the report, Members will decide whether or not to approve the allocation 

of funds to projects as appropriate. 
 
4. Financial Implications 
 
4.1 Committee will receive regular reports to enable Members to monitor the use of the 

Rochdale Township Funds to ensure best use of available resources. 
 
4.2 Township funds are monitored on a monthly basis and financial monitoring reports will 

be presented to future Committees. 
 
5. Legal Implications 
 
5.1 Under the Borough of Rochdale Compact with the voluntary sector the Council has 

made a commitment to consider the impact on service users of any changes to the 
financial arrangements for the voluntary sector and to provide at least three months’ 
notice of such changes. 

 
6. Personnel Implications 
 
6.1 There are no personnel implications arising from this report. 
 
7. Corporate Priorities 
 
7.1 The purpose of the Township Funds is to enable Township Committees to meet their 

respective Township priorities and deliver actions to meet those priorities.  This report 
asks Members to consider how Township Funds 2014/15 are allocated in order to do 
this. 

Page 46



 
 

 
7.2 The Vision and Blueprint for Rochdale Council 2014/15 retains Township Committees 

and will devolve a range of services to Township direction, managed through annual 
Township Plans which are reviewed on a quarterly basis. 

 
8. Risk Assessment Implications 
 
8.1 There are no risk assessment implications arising from this report. 
 
9. Equalities Impacts 
 
9.1 Workforce Equality Impacts Assessment 
 

There are no workforce equality issues arising from this report. 
 
9.2 Equality/Community Impact Assessments 
 

Careful consideration has been given to the potential equality impact of the proposed 
projects.  No adverse impacts are expected and it is anticipated that the projects will 
benefit all sections of the community. 

 
 

Background Papers 

Document Place of Inspection 

None N/A 

 

Page 47



APPENDIX 1

OVERALL SUMMARY - REVENUE £
 % Actual 

Spend 

 % Actual + 

Committed 

Budget b/f 2013/14 57,182            16.99% 47.42%

Base Budget 2014/15 185,800          

Income/Adjustments 2014/15 -                     

Total budget for 2014/15 242,982          

Budgets transferred to Services/Actuals 41,278            

Commitments 73,941            

Total Actual + Commitments 115,219          

Budget Remaining 2014/15 127,763          

Forecast Outturn 242,982          

Potential over/underspend -                     

Funds

 Budget

b/f 2013/14

£ 

 Base 

Budget 

2014/15

£ 

 Income/ 

Adjustments 

2014/15   

£  

 Revised 

Budget 

2014/15 

£ 

 Committed

£ 

 Actuals

£ 

 Virement 

within 

Township 

Funds

£ 

 Virement 

to Services

£ 

 Total

£ 

 Budget 

remaining 

2014/15

      £ 

Members Fund -                     54,000      -                       54,000      10,426         2,898            -                 -                 13,324       40,676        

Ward Fund -                     54,000      -                       54,000      3,450           -                    -                 -                 3,450         50,550        

Projects Fund 12,733            37,800      -                       50,533      28,147         6,640            -                 10,300       45,087       5,446          

Clean & Green Priority Fund -                     20,000      -                       20,000      -                   -                    -                 -                 -                 20,000        

Communities & Engagement Priority Fund -                     20,000      -                       20,000      3,755           2,255            -                 3,000         9,010         10,990        

Township Allocated Funds (pre 2014/15) 44,449            -                -                       44,449      28,163         9,185            -                 7,000         44,348       101             

Total 57,182            185,800    -                       242,982    73,941         20,978          -                 20,300       115,219     127,763      

 REVENUE FUNDS AVAILABLE 5,446        

ROCHDALE TOWNSHIP FUNDS REPORT 2014/15

P
age 48



P
age 49



APPENDIX 2

OVERALL SUMMARY - CAPITAL £
 % Actual 

Spend 

 % Actual + 

Committed 

Budget b/f 2013/14 38,000       53.15% 63.21%

Base Budget 2014/15 202,000     

Income/Adjustments 2014/15 -                 

Total budget for 2014/15 240,000     

Budgets transferred to Services/Actuals 127,551     

Commitments 24,147       

Total Actual + Commitments 151,698     

Budget Remaining 2014/15 88,302       

Forecast Outturn 240,000     

Potential over/underspend -                 

Funds

 Budget

b/f 2013/14

£ 

 Base 

Budget 

2014/15

£ 

 Income/ 

Adjustments 

2014/15   

£  

 Revised 

Budget 

2014/15 

£ 

 Committed

£ 

 Actuals

£ 

 Virement 

within 

Township 

Funds

£ 

 Virement 

to Services

£ 

 Total

£ 

 Budget 

remaining 

2014/15

      £ 

Ward Capital Fund -                 18,000       -                       18,000        575               1,650          -                 2,000         4,225       13,775        

Armed Forces Fund -                 20,000       -                       20,000        4,532            938             -                 -                5,470       14,530        

Capital Fund 38,000       164,000     -                       202,000      19,040          5,275          -                 117,688     142,003   59,997        

Total 38,000       202,000     -                       240,000      24,147          7,863          -                 119,688     151,698   88,302        

  CAPITAL FUNDS AVAILABLE  59,997       

ROCHDALE TOWNSHIP FUNDS REPORT 2014/15

P
age 50



P
age 51



ROCHDALE TOWNSHIP FUNDS - DELEGATED DECISIONS FOR INFORMATION

Members note the delegated decisions made by the Principal Townships Officer in consultation with the Chair, Vice Chair and Opposition Spokespersons

of Rochdale Township Action & Resources Committee

Ref No. Name of Project Project Description Ward Amount
Delegated Decision 

Date
Decision

M/06/14 The Birtle Community 

Project Laptop

Birtle Communtiy Project propose to develop the church facilities 

into a community hub that will provide activities for the local 

community (particularly young people) in Norden.  A youth club, 

events, social meetings and talks on subjects of interest are 

planned.  Grant used to purchase a laptop to assist them in 

delivering the activities such as Powerpoint presentations at 

meetings, internet access for research plus connecting with the 

community/promoting events and learning programmes.

Norden £399.00 29 August 2014 Awarded £399  

from Members 

Fund

CW/03/14 Ashfield Road 

Bollards

Installation of two bollards outside 124 Ashfield Road at the corner 

of Boundary Street to prevent vehicles from over running the 

dropped kerb on the corner of the junction.

Milkstone & 

Deeplish

£550.00 10 September 2014 Awarded £550 from 

Ward Capital Fund

W/02/14 Cutgate Road Speed 

Survey

Survey on Martin Lane to establish the extent of the speeding 

problem and possible solutions after residents reported through 

submission of a petition calling for action to reduce the speed of 

vehicles.

Spotland & 

Falinge

£600.00 11 September 2014 Awarded £600 from 

Ward Fund

M/13/14 Rodney Street 

Environmental 

Improvements

Removal of planter and overgrown vegetation located at the side 

of 22 Rodney Street, Castleton to create a level surface and flag 

the area.  Scheme will improve the appearance of this piece of 

land located near a public footpath.

Castleton £1,340.00 15 September 2014 Awarded £1,340 

from Members 

Fund

AFR/03/14 Norden War 

Memorial Benches

Supply and install two Eastgate heavy duty benches to replace the 

broken benches located at Norden War Memorial.  Benches to be 

bolted to the ground to reduce the risk of theft/vandalism.  

Scheme will provide outdoor seating space for the local 

community at a place of reflection.

Norden £1,190.00 15 September 2014 Awarded £1,190 

from Armed Forces 

Fund

APPENDIX 3

Page 1 of 4

P
age 52



M/10/14 Kirkholt Bowling Club 

Equipment

Kirkholt Bowling Club provides recreational bowling opportunities 

for the local community in the ward with an emphasis on 

encouraging young people to participate in this diversionary 

activity plus a socially inclusive sport for older people.  The club 

propose to purchase bowling equipment to enhance the playing 

experience and tools for the maintenance of the green.

Balderstone 

& Kirkholt

£839.72 15 September 2014 Awarded £839.72 

from Members 

Fund

CW/01/14 Milkstone Road 

Bollards

Installation of two bollards on Milkstone Road to prevent vehicles 

driving onto the footway.

Milkstone & 

Deeplish

£550.00 19 September 2014 Awarded £550 from 

Ward Capital Fund

CE/04/14 Doryoku World 

Champs Squad

Contribution towards members of Doryoku Karate Club entering 

the Unified World Championships team events.  Benefits to club 

members range from fulfilling their potential in elite athletic 

performance to cultural and organisational education that may 

encourage them to pursue a career of their choice in sport as a 

performer, coach, admin staff or event facility management.  For 

individuals the positive trait development of leadership, team 

building, co-operation and communication are valuable life skills 

and allows them to act as role models and mentors in the wider 

community.

Rochdale 

Township

£2,255.00 19 September 2014 Awarded £2,255 

from Communities 

& Engagement 

Fund

M/07/14 Friends of Denehurst 

Park Logo 

Competition

Engagement activities with local schools to promote Denehurst 

Park as a green space to be enjoyed and protected now and for 

future generations.  Children from primary and secondary schools 

will be encouraged to enter a competition to design a logo for 

‘Friends of Denehurst Park’ and submit ideas concerning the 

facilities they would like in the park.  The grant would be used to 

fund the cost of producing certificates for the winners, materials 

for displaying the entries and prizes (gift vouchers).

Spotland & 

Falinge

£250.00 19 September 2014 Awarded £250 from 

Members Fund

AFR/04/14 Castleton (St Martin's 

Church) Memorial 

Boards

Memorial boards to preserve a record of those who went to war 

(World War One) from Castleton.  The boards will be mounted on 

a hardwood frame enabling display anywhere in the Castleton 

community and kept at St Martin's Church.  The existing oak 

boards will be re-lettered and refurbished before mounted in the 

hardwood frame.  The boards will be created from exterior grade 

hardwood, morticed and tennoned to make a window style frame 

comprising seven individual memorial panels.  The surface will be 

covered in 4mm clear polycarbonate to deter any type of 

vandalism and the frame treated to preserve the wood.

Castleton £3,342.00 19 September 2014 Awarded £3,342 

from Armed Forces 

Fund

Page 2 of 4

P
age 53



M/11/14 Crockery for Day 

Hospice

The Day Hospice aims to provide help and support for patients 

who are coming to terms with the physical and psychological 

challenges which accompany their illness.  Funds the purchase of 

crockery to be used daily in the Day Hospice and Springhill Suite 

to replace breakages/damaged bowls, plates and cups.  Patients 

value the catering service provided at the Hospice with the 

standard and presentation of food and refreshments important in 

assisting them to regain their appetite and aid their treatment.

Rochdale 

Township

£863.60 26 September 2014 Awarded £863.60 

from Members 

Fund

CE/01/14 Marland Health & 

Cohesion Sports 

Project

Provide the opportunity for local people to participate in the sports 

of badminton and indoor cricket throughout the winter months 

(November 2014 to March 2015).  Badminton and indoor cricket 

sessions would take place every week at Matthew Moss Sports 

Centre.  The grant would contribute to the costs of hiring the 

badminton courts and sports hall for the cricket as well as 

equipment that will enable the club to offer members low cost 

access to improving their health through sport.

Castleton £2,934.51 02 October 2014 Awarded £2,934.51 

from Communities 

& Engagement 

Fund

W/03/14 Kirkholt Christmas 

Tree

Supply and installation of a Christmas tree (30ft) and Heras 

fencing around the tree.  The Christmas tree will be located in 

Kirkholt near The Strand shopping area.  Environmental 

Management will arrange the removal and disposal of the tree 

after the festive period.

Balderstone 

& Kirkholt

£850.00 11 October 2014 Awarded £850 from 

Ward Fund

M/14/14 Daventry  Road 

Planting Scheme

Colourful and attractive roadside planting scheme consisting of 

daffodils/mixed bulbs along the length of Daventry Road from 

Queensway to The Strand

Balderstone 

& Kirkholt

£3,500.00 12 October 2014 Awarded £3,500  

from Members 

Fund

W/04/14 Daventry  Road 

Planting Scheme

Colourful and attractive roadside planting scheme consisting of 

daffodils/mixed bulbs along the length of Daventry Road from 

Queensway to The Strand

Balderstone 

& Kirkholt

£2,000.00 15 October 2014 Awarded £2,000  

from Ward Fund

RP/13/14 Daventry  Road 

Planting Scheme

Colourful and attractive roadside planting scheme consisting of 

daffodils/mixed bulbs along the length of Daventry Road from 

Queensway to The Strand

Balderstone 

& Kirkholt

£2,000.00 16 October 2014 Awarded £2,000  

from Projects Fund

M/15/14 Blue Ball Row Bin 

Locks

Supply cable and locks to secure wheelie bins on Blue Ball Row to 

reduce anti social activities of theft and setting the bins on fire.

Norden £544.00 16 October 2014 Awarded £544 from 

Members Fund

Page 3 of 4

P
age 54



M/16/14 Litter bin at junction 

of Greenbank Road, 

Bond Street & Syke 

Road

Supply and installation of one large litter bin at the junction of 

Greenbank Road, Bond Street and Syke

Road to address the problem of litter and dog fouling at this 

location. Environmental Management support

the installation of a new bin in the area and they have agreed to 

meet the future revenue costs of emptying

the bin on a regular basis.

Healey £315.00 16 October 2014 Awarded £315 from 

Members Fund

Page 4 of 4

P
age 55



APPENDIX 4

ROCHDALE TOWNSHIP FUNDS 2014/15 

Rochdale Township Projects Fund 2014/15 available for allocation = £5,446

Rochdale Township Projects Fund 2014/15 - Proposed projects for decision

Ref Project Description Ward
Fund Criteria & 

Priorities Met
Request Originator Cost

RP/07/14 Introduction of limited waiting on Hill Street (northern side 8am-

6pm with one hour no return within one hour restriction) and No 

Waiting "At Any Time" (southerly side from its junction with 

Molesworth Street to its junction with Barlow Street).  In addition, 

No Waiting "At Any Time" will be implemented on Barlow Street to 

provide access protection for entrances to businesses and the 

junction.

Milkstone & 

Deeplish

Yes

Place

Councillor Linden £4,000

Name of Project

Hill Street and 

Barlow Street 

Waiting Restrictions

Comments Businesses located on Hill Street and Barlow Street have approached their Ward Councillor about access problems into their premises 

and short term parking provision being made available for their customers.  An investigation and consultation will be undertaken prior to 

the waiting restrictions being advertised to make sure the proposals are appropriate for all and help minimise objections.  Scheme was 

deferred at Rochdale Township Action & Resources Committee on 16 September 2014 for further consultation with local 

businesses.

Risk implication Risks that may change the estimate are objections being received during the legal process or amendments made to the scheme during 

its development resulting in additional costs.  Also if the scheme requires amendments so as to satisfy the requirements of the 

emergency services or TfGM and if Ward Councillors require further information, justification or scheme content.  The estimate does not 

include for dealing with or reporting back to committee more than 5 objections received during the legal process.  Also the estimate 

assumes that there will be no major amendments made to the scheme at committee resulting in the scheme requiring readvertising.

Page 1 of 5

P
age 56



Capital Fund 2014/15 available for allocation = £59,997

Rochdale Township Capital Fund 2014/15 - Proposed projects for decision

Ref Project Description Ward
Fund Criteria & 

Priorities Met
Request Originator Cost

TC/08/14 Construction of a new 'staff only' car park at St Peter's School 

utilisting and amending the existing car park off Muriel Street and 

releasing the existing staff car park for a pick up and drop off area 

for parents. (see Consultation Report for background information 

about this scheme at Appendix 4A)

Kingsway Place

People

Yes

Ward Councillors £82,000

TC/09/14 Removal of large grassed area on Mansfield Road and tarmac to 

create parking bays to reduce the problem of indiscriminate 

parking hindering the flow of traffic and the ability for residents to 

access and egress their properties (see attached plan at Appendix 

4B)

Bamford Place

Yes

Ward Councillors £35,000

Name of Project

Mansfield Road 

Parking Provision

Comments Local residents have approached Ward Councillors with their concerns about parking problems in the area as Mansfield Road is narrow 

in places with limited locations to park.  Vehicles parked on footways are causing access issues for both pedestrians and vehicles.  

Scheme was deferred at Rochdale Township Action & Resources Committee on 16 September 2014 until further capital funds 

are available.

Risk implication Assumptions made during preparation of the estimate are there are no utility apparatus in the area of works.  Estimate may change if 

utility apparatus is found and needs to be re-routed or moved.

Muriel Street/St 

Peter's School Off 

Street Parking

Comments Scheme will reduce congestion on Muriel Street caused at the school pick up and drop off times.  The decision made at Rochdale 

Township Action & Resources Committee on 16 September 2014 to allocate £56,000 towards this scheme (on condition that St 

Peter's School contribute an amount of £10,000 towards the scheme as previously agreed) was called in on 23 September 2014 

and referred to Overview & Scrutiny Committee on 16 October 2014 for decision.  It was decided that this scheme should be 

submitted to the next Rochdale Township Action & Resources Committee for reconsideration and decision.

Risk implication Only the minimum excavation was allowed for in the estimated costs as no trial holes have been carried out, therefore, ground conditions 

are unknown.  If the ground is substandard and requireds additional excavation and stone fill, the scheme costs will increase.  

Assumptions made during the preparation of this estimate are permission is granted for a new drainage connection from United Utilities.  

There is a risk that United Utilities may refuse a new drainage connection.

Page 2 of 5

P
age 57



Rochdale Township Capital Fund 2014/15 - Proposed projects for decision

Ref Project Description Ward
Fund Criteria & 

Priorities Met
Request Originator Cost

TC/10/14 Introduction of waiting restrictions to prevent vehicles obstructing 

HGV and commercial movements associated with Hanson 

Springs.

Castleton Place

Yes

Representative of 

Hanson Springs (local 

business)

£3,500

TC/12/14 Provision of a parking bay on Sheriff Street involving the 

conversion of an existing grass verge to provide better parking 

facilities for residents of the properties at this location (see 

attached plan at Appendix 4C)

Central 

Rochdale

Place

Yes

Councillor Ali £21,000

TC/13/14 Provision of a parking bay on Foxholes Road involving the 

conversion of an existing grass verge in front of 79 to 125 

Foxholes Road to provide better parking facilities for residents of 

the properties at this location (see attached plan at Appendix 4D)

Central 

Rochdale

Place

Yes

Councillor Ali £21,000

Name of Project

Foxholes Road 

Parking Bay

Comments None

Risk implication Estimate does not include any statutory undertakers' diversion costs if services are found within the existing grass verge and relocation of 

services to facilitate the construction of the parking bay may change the costs.

Sheriff Street 

Parking Bay

Comments None

Risk implication Estimate does not include any statutory undertakers' diversion costs if services are found within the existing grass verge and relocation of 

services to facilitate the construction of the parking bay may change the costs.

Comments A high number of objections were received in previous attempts to introduce restrictions on Gorrels Way in 2010 and a decision was 

made not to proceed with the introduction of the Order.  Scheme was deferred at Rochdale Township Action & Resources 

Committee on 16 September 2014 to allow consultation with Castleton Ward Members before reconsideration at this meeting.

Risk implication Risks that may change the estimate are objections being received during the legal process or amendments made to the scheme during 

its development resulting in additional costs.  Also if the scheme requires amendments so as to satisfy the requirements of the 

emergency services or TfGM and if Ward Councillors require further information, justification or scheme content.  The estimate does not 

include for dealing with or reporting back to committee more than 5 objections received during the legal process.  Also the estimate 

assumes that there will be no major amendments made to the scheme at committee resulting in the scheme requiring readvertising.

Gorrels Way Waiting 

Restrictions

Page 3 of 5

P
age 58



Rochdale Township Capital Fund 2014/15 - Proposed projects for decision

Ref Project Description Ward
Fund Criteria & 

Priorities Met
Request Originator Cost

TC/14/14 Improvement of the exiting carriageway/footway on the road with 

no name between Dewhurst Road and Syke Road that will involve 

new kerbs/edgings, carriageway resurfacing, footway 

reconstruction and associated drainage (see attached plan at 

Appendix 4E)

Healey Place

Yes

Councillor O'Neill £50,042

TC/15/14 Supply and installation of new play equipment suitable for younger 

children on an empty play space located on Digby Road.  This 

scheme will create a play area suitable for local young children to 

enjoy fun physical activities in a safe and secure environment.  

Breakdown of costs: Bombay modular towers = £9,253; safety 

surface = £4,500; self closing gate = £750; preparation of site 

including excavation to required depth, removal of materials, install 

treated time edging and lay MOT type 1 stone to a compacted 

depth of 100mm = £1,150; delivery and installation = £1,875 and 

estimated fees = £500.  Total cost of the project is £18,028 and 

the balance of funds has been applied for from Ward Funds 

(£3,000) and RBH (£4,000). (see attached specification of the play 

equipment and photo of the proposed site at Appendix 4F).

Balderstone 

& Kirkholt

People

Yes

Councillor Farnell £11,028

Name of Project

Road with no name 

(between Dewhurst 

Road and Syke 

Road) 

Improvements

Comments None

Risk implication Estimate does not include any statutory undertakers' diversion costs if services are found within the construction area and relocation of 

services to facilitate the works may change the costs.

Early years play 

equipment for Digby 

Road

Comments This scheme was submitted to the Rochdale Township Clean & Green Priority Group on 2 October 2014 for consideration from the 

Rochdale Township Clean & Green Fund.  Members did not support funding this scheme from the Rochdale Township Clean & Green 

Fund and suggested the project be submitted to Rochdale Township Action & Resources Committee for consideration from the Township 

Capital Fund.

Risk implication Delay in commissioning the works or inclement weather extending the length of time programmed to undertake the contract works could 

result in raised costs.

Page 4 of 5

P
age 59



Rochdale Township Capital Fund 2014/15 - Proposed projects for decision

Ref Project Description Ward
Fund Criteria & 

Priorities Met
Request Originator Cost

TC/16/14 Friends of Broadfield Park propose to improve the facilities in the 

park with the installation of 12 items of outdoor gym equipment for 

use by both adults and children. This scheme will encourage the 

local community to become more active in this outdoor space as it 

provides free exercise and workout opportunities similar to those 

available in a gym or health club.  Ideal for keep fit classes, sports 

clubs or individuals.  Cost of the project is £47,113.  An application 

has been submitted to Veolia Environment Fund for £37,613 with a 

decision expected in November 2014. (see attached specification 

for the outdoor gym equipment and the proposed site at Appendix 

4G).

Milkstone & 

Deeplish

Place

People

Yes

Friends of Broadfield 

Park

£5,000

Name of Project

Broadfield Park Gym 

Equipment

Comments This scheme was submitted to the Rochdale Township Clean & Green Priority Group on 2 October 2014 for consideration from the 

Rochdale Township Clean & Green Fund.  Members did not support funding this scheme from the Rochdale Township Clean & Green 

Fund and suggested the project be submitted to Rochdale Township Action & Resources Committee for consideration from the Township 

Capital Fund.

Risk implication None

Page 5 of 5

P
age 60



Muriel Street, Rochdale. 

Consultation Report on parking 

Issues outside St Peters 

School. 

Prepared by 

Tony Lees 

Casualty Reduction Team 

Tel 01706 924582 

APPENDIX 4A

Page 61



 

 

Document Control Sheet 

Project Title Muriel Street Consultation, Rochdale. 

Report Title Consultation Report. 

 

Revision 0 

Status Final 

Control Date 19/05/14 

 

Record of Issue 

 

Issue Status Author Date Check Date Authorised Date 

1 Final A D Lees 19/05/14 A Winn 18/06/14 S Reay 19/06/14 

        

 

Distribution 

Organisation Contact Copies 

 

Township Office Sharron Worrall 1 

   

 

Page 62



 

 

Contents 

 

Document Control Sheet        i 

 

Distribution          i 

 

1 Introduction 

2 Proposals 

3 Consultation Undertaken 

4 Consultation Results  

5 Conclusion 

6  Off Street Parking 

7 Appendices 

• Appendix A - Consultation area 

• Appendix B - Consultation Leaflet 

• Appendix C - Location of respondents 

• Drawing A4/001 – Car Park Option 1 

• Drawing A4/002 – Car Park Option 2 

• Drawing A4/003 – Car Park Option 3 

• Drawing A4/004 – Car Park Option 4 

 

 

 

 

  

Page 63



 

 

1 Introduction 

 

1.1 Background 

On the 13th November 2012 a report was submitted to Rochdale Action and 

Resource Committee outlining options available after complaints and a 

petition were received by residents of Muriel Street with regard to parking 

problems. 

The decision of Rochdale Action and Resource Committee was to instruct 

Highways to undertake a consultation exercise with local residents and St 

Peter’s CE Primary School.  The consultation was to request comments on 

three options available to alleviate the problems highlighted.  

In addition to the consultation exercise, Highways were commissioned to 

carry out a feasibility study into providing off street parking around the school 

to relieve congestion within the area. 

 

1.1 Aim of this Report  
 

This report summarises the consultation exercise undertaken by the Casualty 

Reduction team for the elected members of the area around St Peter’s 

Primary School. 

The report aims to present the consultation undertaken, give a brief 

description of the schemes under consideration and provide a summary of the 

results received. 

The consultation took the form of a leaflet drop to the residences in the area 

of Muriel Street (See Appendix A). 

 

Page 64



 

 

2 Consultation Undertaken 

2.1  Consultation 

The consultation took the form of a leaflet drop to the residences in the area 

asking residents which of the 3 scheme options they would prefer. See 

appendix E for a plan showing the consultation area. 

A total of 31 leaflets were distributed to local properties and approximately 5 

leaflets given to St Peter’s CE School. 

The leaflet gave a brief description of the three proposed schemes, stating 

the objectives and the reasoning behind the proposals. 

The leaflet also advised residents that investigations were also being 

undertaken into the feasibility and costs of providing off street parking within 

the area of the school grounds. 

Residents were asked to respond by either telephone, email or by post. 

See Appendix B for a copy of the leaflet as distributed. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 65



 

 

3 Consultation Results 

3.1 Three options were given in the leaflet for residents to respond to:- 

 

Option 1 – Residents only parking scheme, providing 1 permit and 1 

visitors permit for each household. The permit scheme would operate 

Monday to Friday 8.00am – 5.00pm. In addition, School Zig-Zag 

markings were proposed directly outside the school to prevent vehicles 

from stopping to drop off. ‘At Any Time’ restrictions were also proposed 

at the junction of Muriel St and King Street. 

Option 2 – Introduction of ‘At Any Time’ waiting restrictions and School 

Zig-Zag markings on the school side of Muriel St. 

Option 3 - Introduction of Limited Waiting Restrictions and School Zig-

Zag markings on the school side of Muriel St.  These restrictions would 

operate Monday to Friday 8.00am until 5.00pm. 

 

3.2 A total of 7 responses were received (22%), two of these 

responses appear to be from the same person but from different 

addresses. 

   

 �  0 by telephone. 

�   3 by email 

� 4 by letter. 

 

 Four requests for Option 1 (57% of those that responded. 12.9% of 

those who were consulted) 

 None requested for Option 2 

 None requested for Option 3  

 Three requests were received for doing nothing (two of these 

responses were from the same person but from different addresses). 

(42.8% of those that responded, 9.6% of those who were consulted. 

 

See Appendix C for a plan showing the locations of those that 

responded to the consultation. 

Page 66



 

 

4  Conclusion 

4.1 The policy on Residents Only Parking schemes approved by 

Cabinet on the 28th January 2013 requires that 65% of residents 

who respond to a consultation must be in favour of a scheme 

before one can be introduced.   

4.2 Results of this informal consultation indicate that the criterion for a 

resident’s only parking scheme would not be met. 

4.3 In accordance with the approved Residents Parking Policy 

Document, a formal consultation based purely on a Residents 

Parking Scheme must be conducted. This must require a Yes or 

No decision from residents; this consultation must also advise 

residents that not to return a decision would not be included in the 

counting process and that a pre-paid return envelope must be 

included within the consultation pack. 

4.4 The results of our survey indicate that there is no support for the 

introduction of waiting restrictions, either ‘At Any Time’ or limited 

waiting within the street. 

Page 67



 

 

4   Off Street Parking  

4.1 The feasibility study into options for off street parking around St 

Peter’s School identified three possible locations for car parks. 

• Option 1 – new ‘staff only’ car parking utilising and amending the 

existing car park off Muriel Street and releasing the existing staff 

car park for a pick up and drop off area for parents (see drawing 

A4/001). 

• Option 2 – new ‘parents’ car park off Moss Bridge Road providing 

34 spaces including 4 for blue badge holders (see drawing 

A4/002). 

• Option 3 – new ‘staff only’ car park off Muriel Street which would 

release the existing staff car park for a pick up and drop off area 

for parents (see drawing A4/003). 

• Option 4 - new ‘staff only’ car park off Muriel Street adjacent to 

existing play area which would release the existing staff car park 

for a pick up and drop off area for parents (see drawing A4/004). 

 

 4.2 Estimated costs 

• Option 1 - £82,000.00 

• Option 2 - £205,000.00 

• Option 3 - £218,000.00 

• Option 4 - £187,000.00 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 68



Page 69



B
ac

kg
ro

un
d

A
pe

tit
io

n
h
as

be
en

re
ce

iv
ed

fr
om

lo
ca

l
re

si
de

nt
s

re
qu

es
ti

ng
a

so
lu

ti
on

to
th

e
pa

rk
in

g
pr

ob
le

m
s

w
ith

in
th

e
ar

ea
.

In
re

sp
o
n
se

to
th

is
re

q
u
es

t
R

oc
hd

al
e

C
ou

nc
il

in
vi

te
yo

ur
vi

ew
s

an
d

co
m

m
en

ts
on

th
e

pr
op

os
ed

tr
af

fi
c

sc
h

em
es

.
(S

ee
ov

er
le

af
)

T
hi

s
is

a
fi

rs
t

st
ep

in
de

te
rm

in
in

g
w

ha
t

re
si

de
nt

s
pr

ef
er

w
ith

th
e

in
te

nt
io

n
of

al
le

vi
at

in
g

so
m

e
of

th
e

pr
ob

le
m

s
ca

u
se

d
to

re
si

de
nt

s
w

ith
in

th
e

ar
ea

by
p
ar

en
ts

/
vi

si
to

rs
to

S
t

P
et

er
’s

P
ri

m
ar

y
S

ch
oo

l,
es

pe
ci

al
ly

at
th

e
st

ar
t

an
d

en
d

ti
m

es
of

th
e

sc
ho

ol
da

y.

O
ff

S
tr

ee
t

P
ar

ki
ng

In
ad

di
ti

on
to

th
e

pr
op

os
al

s
ov

er
le

af
,

w
e

ar
e

al
so

lo
ok

in
g

in
to

th
e

fe
as

ib
il

it
y

an
d

co
st

s
of

pr
ov

id
in

g
of

f
st

re
et

pa
rk

in
g

fo
r

vi
si

to
rs

an
d

st
af

f
w

ith
in

th
e

ar
ea

of
th

e
sc

ho
ol

gr
ou

nd
s.

W
ha

t
w

ill
h

ap
p

en
ne

xt

W
e

w
is

h
to

re
ce

iv
e

as
m

uc
h

fe
ed

ba
ck

fr
om

re
si

de
nt

s
as

po
ss

ib
le

.
A

re
po

rt
w

ill
be

su
b

m
itt

ed
to

w
ar

d
co

un
ci

ll
or

s
ou

tli
ni

ng
co

m
m

en
ts

re
ce

iv
ed

an
d

th
e

re
su

lt
s

of
th

e
fe

as
ib

il
it

y
in

to
th

e
pr

ov
is

io
n

of
of

f
st

re
et

pa
rk

in
g,

fo
r

th
em

to
m

ak
e

a
de

ci
si

on
on

th
e

w
ay

fo
rw

ar
d.

H
av

e
yo

ur
sa

y

T
hi

s
is

yo
ur

ch
an

ce
to

in
fl

ue
nc

e
w

ha
t

h
ap

p
en

s
on

yo
ur

st
re

et
.

P
le

as
e

se
e

th
e

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

be
lo

w
on

ho
w

to
co

nt
ac

t
us

an
d

m
ak

e
yo

ur
co

m
m

en
ts

.

M
or

e
in

fo
rm

at
io

n

P
le

as
e

re
tu

rn
y

o
u
r

co
m

m
en

ts
by

F
ri

d
ay

11
A

pr
il

20
14

If
yo

u
w

ou
ld

lik
e

m
or

e
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
in

th
e

m
ea

nt
im

e
yo

u
ca

n
ca

ll:
01

70
6

92
45

82

E
m

ai
l:

hi
gh

w
ay

s@
ro

ch
da

le
.g

ov
.u

k

W
ri

te
to

:
C

as
u

al
ty

R
ed

uc
ti

on
T

ea
m

H
ig

hw
ay

s
&

E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

S
er

v
ic

es
F

lo
or

4,
N

o
1

R
iv

er
si

de
R

oc
hd

al
e

O
L

16
1X

U

Page 70



O
pt

io
n

A
In

tr
od

uc
ti

on
of

R
es

id
en

ts
O

nl
y

pa
rk

in
g

sc
he

m
e

w
hi

ch
al

lo
w

s
1

pe
rm

it
an

d
1

vi
si

to
rs

pe
rm

it
fo

r
ea

ch
ho

us
eh

ol
d.

It
is

pr
op

os
ed

th
at

th
is

re
st

ri
ct

io
n

w
ill

op
er

at
e

M
on

da
y

to
Fr

id
ay

80
0a

m
un

til
50

0p
m

.
F

ur
th

er
co

ns
ul

ta
ti

on
is

re
qu

ir
ed

on
th

es
e

pr
op

os
al

s,
es

pe
ci

al
ly

ar
ou

nd
th

e
tim

es
of

op
er

at
io

n,
as

th
e

m
aj

or
it

y
of

re
si

de
nt

s
m

us
t

be
in

fa
vo

ur
fo

r
a

sc
he

m
e

su
ch

as
th

is
to

be
in

tr
od

uc
ed

.
Sc

ho
ol

Z
ig

-Z
ag

m
ar

ki
ng

s
ar

e
pr

op
os

ed
to

pr
ev

en
t

ve
hi

cl
es

fr
om

st
op

pi
ng

an
d

dr
op

pi
ng

of
f

di
re

ct
ly

ou
ts

id
e

th
e

sc
ho

ol
ga

te
s.

It
is

pr
op

os
ed

to
in

tr
od

uc
e

A
t

A
ny

T
im

e
re

st
ri

ct
io

n
s

on
K

in
gs

R
oa

d
to

ke
ep

th
e

ar
ea

cl
ea

r
of

pa
rk

ed
ve

hi
cl

es
.

O
pt

io
n

B
In

tr
od

uc
ti

on
of

‘A
t

A
ny

Ti
m

e’
W

ai
tin

g
R

es
tr

ic
ti

on
s.

T
hi

s
w

ill
he

lp
to

ke
ep

th
e

ar
ea

on
th

e
sc

ho
ol

si
de

cl
ea

r
of

pa
rk

ed
ve

hi
cl

es
at

al
l

ti
m

es
in

cl
ud

in
g

ev
en

in
g

&
w

ee
ke

nd
s.

Sc
ho

ol
Z

ig
-Z

ag
m

ar
ki

ng
s

ar
e

pr
op

os
ed

to
pr

ev
en

t
ve

hi
cl

es
fr

om
st

op
pi

ng
an

d
dr

op
pi

ng
o
ff

di
re

ct
ly

ou
ts

id
e

th
e

sc
ho

ol
ga

te
s.

It
is

al
so

pr
op

os
ed

to
in

tr
od

uc
e

‘A
t

A
ny

Ti
m

e’
re

st
ri

ct
io

ns
on

K
in

gs
R

oa
d

to
ke

ep
th

e
ar

ea
cl

ea
r

of
pa

rk
ed

ve
hi

cl
es

.

O
pt

io
n

C
In

tr
od

uc
ti

on
of

L
im

ite
d

W
ai

tin
g

R
es

tr
ic

ti
on

s
on

th
e

sc
ho

ol
si

de
&

on
K

in
gs

R
oa

d.
It

is
pr

op
os

ed
th

at
th

es
e

re
st

ri
ct

io
ns

w
ill

op
er

at
e

M
on

da
y

to
Fr

id
ay

80
0a

m
un

til
5.

O
O

pm
.

Sc
ho

ol
Z

ig
-Z

ag
m

ar
ki

ng
s

or
e

pr
op

os
ed

to
pr

ev
en

t
ve

hi
cl

es
fr

om
st

op
pi

ng
an

d
dr

op
pi

ng
o
ff

di
re

ct
ly

ou
ts

id
e

th
e

sc
ho

ol
ga

te
s.

R
es

id
en

ts
O

nl
y

Pa
rk

in
g

‘A
t

A
ny

T
im

e’
W

ai
ti

ng
R

es
tr

ic
ti

o
n
s

—
—

—
—

L
im

it
ed

W
ai

ti
ng

R
es

tr
ic

ti
o

n
s

l
’
i

/
/

/
/
/

1‘

E
_

J

S
ch

oo
l

Z
ig

Z
ag

s

Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



APPENDIX 4B

Page 77



Page 78

worrall sharron
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 4C



Page 79

worrall sharron
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 4D



Page 80

worrall sharron
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 4E



Bombay I Little City Playdale Playgrounds Page 2 of 3

Bombay Home I Products I Toddler play eciuipment I Little City I Bombay

0 5HFE KJEJ

Product code: CLCIBOM
Age range: 18 months - 6 years.

Features:

3x Square Tower O.55m

Square Tower O.9m

4x Roof

Slide O.55m

Slide 0gm

Steps

Ladder O.55m

Arch Climber

Climbing Wall

Bridge

Inclined Ramp

Suspension Bridge

Inclined Net Traverse

2 Pod Seats and Finger Maze Play Panel

Home Trail Animal Finger Maze

Sides n Shapes Play Panel

4 Bridge Spinning Activties

Benefits:

Downloads:

How to use our technical plans

Technical Information (PDF)

Plan (DWG)

Side Elevation (DWG)

3D Model (3DS)

3D Model (DWG)

Product Image (JPG)

Climbing, balance training, sliding fun, social skill training and
contemplation.

Keywords:

Towers, jjg, Nets,

Video

N

II- requesta prIce
or call +44(0)7539539837

Alternate Version

http://www.playdale.co .uklproducts/toddler-play-equipment/Iittle-city/bombay/ 08/07/20 14

Page 81

worrall sharron
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 4F



Page 82



  BROADFIELD PARK 

  OUTDOOR GYM PROJECT 

LOCATION MAP 

PROPOSED LOCATION 

OF OUTDOOR GYM 

P
age 83

worrall sharron
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 4G



 
 

  
 
Subject:  Broadhalgh and Bamford area, 
objections to proposed 20mph zone 

Status: For Publication 

Report to: Rochdale Township Action and 
Resources Committee 
 
Cabinet Member: Councillor Jacqui Beswick 
 

Date: Thursday, 30 October 2014 
  

Report of: Director - Economy & Environment 
 
Author Email:    tony.lees@rochdale.gov.uk 

Author: Tony Lees 
 
Tel: Tel: 01706 4582 

 
Comments from Statutory 
Officers: 

Monitoring Officer:   Yes 
Section 151 Officer: Yes  

Key Decision: No    
 
1 Purpose of the report 

1.1 This report is to advise Members of objections and comments received in response to 
the published proposals to introduce a 20mph zone in the Broadhalgh and Bamford area of 
Rochdale and to present the response of the Director of Economy and Environment. 

 

2 Recommendations 
2.1 It is recommended that members read the report and make a decision to implement the 
Borough Of Rochdale (Broadhalgh Road & Various Surrounding Streets, Rochdale)(20 Mph 
Speed Limit) Order  
  
2.2 Members could decide not to implement this proposal and provide an alternative option. 

 
3 Background 
 

3.1 A 20mph school zone was introduced on Martlet Avenue and Bamford Way as part 
of the borough wide school zone initiative. The initial proposals outside the school 
included the introduction of a 20mph zone with traffic calming features, but after the 
public consultation was undertaken, local residents rejected the proposed traffic 
calming scheme in favour of a 20mph speed limit without the use of traffic calming 
features.  
 
3.2 Local residents have since been in contact with the local ward councillors 
requesting that additional 20mph speed limits be introduced at other locations within 
the Broadhalgh and Bamford area. 
 
3.3 To address these concerns local ward councillors were successful in obtaining 
funds to introduce an area wide 20mph speed limit to be enforced by signs only, 
without the use of traffic calming features. 
 
3.4 In accordance with statutory procedures, Notice of the proposals was advertised in 
the Rochdale Observer on 20th August 2014. Notices were also served on statutory 

Page 84

Agenda Item 13



 
 

consultees and were posted on site on the 20th August 2014 on roads affected by the 
proposals and copies of the relevant documents made available in Council Offices. 
 
3.3 In addition to the above in para 3.4, a consultation leaflet was hand delivered to all 
properties within the proposed 20mph area (approximately 1100), outlining the 
proposals and giving contact details for residents to make formal objections or raise 
comments. 
 
3.4 A total of 26 responses were received to the consultation, 25 by email and 1 by 
letter, these included 17 responses in favour of the proposals as advertised and 9 
against. 
 
3.5 Please see appendix A for a breakdown of all the comments received and the 
related responses from the Director of Economy and Environment. 
 
Alternatives considered 
3.  Due to the rejection of the original traffic calming scheme within the area, only the    
introduction of a 20mph speed limit has been considered. 

 
4 Financial Implications 

4.1 Rochdale Action and Resource Committee have allocated £11,500 for the 
introduction of the scheme which includes, legal costs associated with the introduction 
of a Traffic Regulation Order and implementation costs for signs and road markings.
  

5   Legal Implications 
5.1 If it is deemed that substantial amendments are made to the current proposals 
then the scheme would have to be re-advertised.  
 
5.2 The Council has a statutory duty to ensure that its highways operate safely for the 
safe passage of all traffic including pedestrians. 
 

6  Personnel Implications 
6.1 None 

 
7 Corporate Priorities 

7.1 The Rochdale Township Plan has set targets for the township in the coming year. 
 
7.2 Rochdale Township promotes safety and community engagement through various 
groups, this helps to deliver schemes that meet local needs. 

 
8. Risk Assessment Implications  

8.1 None 
 

9. Equalities Impacts 
9.1 Workforce Equality Impacts Assessment 

 
There are no (significant) workforce equality issues arising from this report. 
 
9.2 Equality/Community Impact Assessments 

 
There are no (significant) equality/community issues arising from this report. 

 

Background Papers 

Document Place of Inspection 

None  

 

Page 85



Broadhalgh & Bamford Area                                         

Objections, Comments and Responses to Public consultation  

 

Contact Details 
 

Objections to the proposals (comments written as received) 

Ken Bastow 
 

The current speed limit of 20 mph is not functioning as the drivers continue to 
drive over and above limit with no attempts being made in slowing down.  The 
20 mph zone signs are totally useless and ignored. There are no radar traps 
being situated around the areas and no Wardens being in the area to attempt 
to slow down the traffic. 
Bamford Way and Martlet Avenue are a high speed tracks with Martlet 
Avenue including a blind bend. Martlet Avenue is utilised to off-load children 
for the local school and in many cases the vehicles and parked against the 
flowing traffic and the children are getting in and out of the vehicles in to the 
road and not to the pavement with drivers coming around the corner into the 
stationary cars. It will not be long before a serious accident occurs. 
Bamford Way is a straight road and perhaps has the opportunity to see 
oncoming traffic/ children crossing and the drivers to be able to use their 
brakes. However speeds in excess of 50 mph are often achieved with no 
attempt to control the ‘racers’ 
The roads through the Estate are used to short cut from Norden Road to Bury 
Road via Martlet Avenue and Bamford Way and vice versa at rush hours 
again children and pedestrians are at risk. 
I believe the introduction of 20 mph signs will be a complete waste of money 
in controlling the traffic, speed humps will be treated as an adventure by the 
racers. Parking in the side streets will not be acceptable again this will limit 
the access of the larger vehicles such as the Waste Trucks which are 
extremely large to say the least. 
A statement of the scheme to say it requires understanding and support of all 
drivers within the local community is an understatement in the least and I note 
the scheme is to suit the wishes of the local community. I am not aware of 
any meetings being carried out to discuss the situation !!!.  
I think more discussions are required to resolve the situation before installing 
20 mph signs and address the subject of the parking around the schools the 
discussions to include Heads of the local schools 
 

Response 
Enforcement of the proposed speed limit is the responsibility of Greater Manchester Police who 
have been consulted and are in agreement, they have requested additional 20mph repeater signs 
and road markings on Bamford Way. 
 

Stephen Weavill 
 

I find the blanket 20mph of this entire area somewhat confusing? 
Yes happy for areas around schools, parks, and areas where children might 
be, but to blanket such a large area I find somewhat perplexing.  
Maybe this is because drivers aren’t respecting the 20mph or 30mph limit and 
a knee jerk reaction is to reduce the speed limit even further? Especially 
when confronted with an irate mother over a speeding driver. 
I understand catchment areas have grown and schools are not within walking 
distance, judging from the numbers of cars around schools times, and clearly 
see the need for 20mph around these locations and other child friendly areas. 
But have concerns of overreaction into nanny state  
 

Response 
Area wide schemes are more effective at reducing vehicle speeds, It will require community support 

Page 86



to make the scheme effective and speeding an anti-social practice.  
 

 
Fahad Ashfaq 
 

After receiving the leaflet for the proposed 20mph zone in the Bamford and 
Broadhalgh area, I had a look at where the 20mph zone has been marked 
and feel strongly against the idea. These roads are used quite regularly by 
motorists, causing a reduction in speed surely will result in congestion and 
traffic problems around the area. I live in Bamford and haven't heard of any 
complaints or any sort of accidents along these roads. I really don't think that 
making these roads into 20mph zones will benefit anyone, as there are very 
few pedestrians walking on the pavements also. If there is a need for allowing 
pedestrians to cross roads then perhaps pedestrian crossings should be laid 
out every so often along these roads. I hope you understand my point of view 
and will consider what comments I have made. 
 

Response 
There is no evidence to support the idea that a reduced speed limit will cause congestion, reducing 
the speed limit will encourage more people to walk or cycle within the area. 
 

Keith Longbottom,  
 
 

 I would like to make the following comments re the above.  
Why do we need to do this? Have we a major problem with speeding and 
accidents in this proposed zone?  
How much is this going to cost?. What proportion of the local community wish 
to have this implemented?  
The main traffic congestion in the area, where there is a 20 mph zone 
already, takes place in school term time at the opening and closing of the 
school.  Children should be encouraged to walk to school thus reducing the 
traffic congestion, possibly improving their health and reducing the possibility 
of traffic accidents.  
I look forward to your comments.   
 

Response 
Local residents have complained about the speed of vehicles within the area and have requested 
action.  
There have been no recorded personal injury accidents in the area in the last 5 years. 
The cost of the scheme is estimated at being £11,500.00 
Introducing a lower speed limit will hopefully encourage more children to walk to school as parents 
will feel that the area is a safer place to live. 
 

Doug Smith  
 

Before I can make an informed decision, I need good clear data. 
Please answer these points: 

1. Out of the total residents of Bamford, Norden and surrounding areas 
who use these roads; how many actually requested the change? 

2. Please clarify, Is it going to be a 20 mph speed limit or a zone? 
3. Is the proposal going to be time specific? 
4. How many accidents over the last 5 year has there been on all the 

roads shown? 
5. What was the cause of each accident? 
6. What time did each accident happen? 
7. What speed was each vehicle travelling when the incident occurred? 
8. How many fatalities were there? 
9. What type of injuries were sustained? 
10. What was the age of those involved? 
11. What other types of vehicle were involved? 
12. What was the age of each driver involved? 
13. How many were prosecuted? 
14. What was the outcome of each case brought to court? 

Page 87



No doubt there will be lots of other questions will be asked when you 
answered all the above in detail. 
Based on the information Mr Lees Casualty Reduction Team Leader, has 
supplied (no accidents in the last 5 years) I am totally against the 20 mph 
restriction. 
If it is not designed to address a key accident hotspot what was the 
complaints from local residents? 

Response 
The request for the scheme came through local residents contacting local councillors. 
The area will be classed as a 20mph Zone as there are already a number of speed humps within 
the area. 
The speed limit will have no time limit and operate at all times. 
There have been no recorded personal injury accidents in the area in the last 5 years. 
 

Mr David Leeming  
 

Further to the circular proposing a 20mph limit around Bamford, I feel this to 
be totally inappropriate. 
20mph is too low, this is not a high accident estate, and a limit as low as this I 
feel is potentially dangerous. Outside schools, ok, but not on roads such as 
these, which will cause tailgating and, as I`ve experienced in other areas, 
inappropriate overtaking. Why not leave it as it is, especially when councils 
are allegedly short of cash.  
 

Response 
The current posted speed limit of 30mph is the maximum and not a target; drivers should drive in 
accordance with the road conditions and the area. 20mph is more appropriate for residential areas. 
 

Mr Derek Leeming 
 

Having lived in Bamford for over 30 years I was not aware of it being a high 
risk road accident area. I fully agree that the reduced speed limit around 
schools is advisable but cannot see any advantage to it being extended. 
Lower speeds probably lower gears giving more emissions, not good for the 
environment.  Also we are being continually reminded of shortage of funds 
resulting in reduced essential services and more importantly loss of jobs. I 
would imagine that the proposed project will be very costly and feel that other 
requirements outweigh this projected outlay. 
 

Response 
There have been no recorded personal injury accidents in the area in the last 5 years. 

There is no evidence to support that vehicles produce more emissions when driving slower, 
in fact the reverse is true, DfT Guidance states “Generally, driving more slowly at a steady pace 
saves fuel and carbon dioxide emissions, unless an unnecessarily low gear is used”. 
 

 

Mrs Sue McNiff  The recently introduced existing 20mph restriction sufficiently covers all 
entrances to Bamford Primary School. The extensive area of the proposed 
limit covers a huge area which sees very few pedestrians, very few children (if 
any) playing in the street and is a relatively quiet traffic zone. The proposals 
are excessive and I see no purpose in their introduction.  
I should be interested to know the reasoning behind the proposed changes. 
 

Response 
There is now growing evidence to suggest that introducing a 20mph speed limit in residential areas 
contributes to an increase in walking and cycling (up by 12% in Bristol) with residents feeling that 
the areas feel safer.  Health professionals see lower speeds as a foundation for increasing ‘active 
travel’ leading to healthier communities. 
 
 

Page 88



P McNiff 
 

I cannot understand why you would wish to extend the existing 20 mph 
restrictions when the present scheme already covers all the surrounding 
roads and access points to Bamford primary school. 
I feel that this proposal is excessive, and an unnecessary expense. Does the 
Borough wish to boast of a high percentage of 20 mph restrictions? 
I wonder how many requests to extend the speed restrictions you have 
received and will these be balanced against the number of objections you will 
no doubt receive. 
I lodge my objection to the proposed extended scheme. 
 

Response 
The request to introduce the scheme came from locally elected ward councillors in response to 
requests from local residents for action. 
 

Contact Details Comments in  support of the proposals 

J Greystones We at 9, Broadhalgh Road, are in full support of the 20mph zone in 
Broadhalgh and Bamford 
The roads in this vicinity have for too long been used as a fast 'rat run' We 
would also support further traffic calming facilities in this zone 
 

 
Walter Brisk 
 

I wholly support this proposal, and am only sorry that it excludes Norden 
Road through Bamford Village and Norden Road from there to Bury Road. 
Bamford Chapel is unfortunately separated from its car park by Norden Road, 
and many elderly folk and young children have to cross – not just on Sunday 
mornings, but many times throughout the week when there are daytime and 
evening activities. Especially as the darker evenings come, this is a real 
danger point. made worse by the kink in the road at precisely this spot, so 
that it is not easy to see traffic coming from both directions. If changes are to 
be introduced, could this not be considered as an addition, please? 
  
 

9 Hawthorn Road 
 

With regard to the proposed 20 mph zone in the Bamford and Broadhalgh 
area; whilst I am not against a reduction in the speed limit I do question its 
introduction without any enforcement.  My road – Hawthorn Rd has had a 20 
mph limit for some time, many drivers ignore it.  I also dislike the numerous 
signs fixed to poles etc.  They add to urban clutter on our streets. Road 
bumps would be a more serious response and would be more likely to reduce 
driver speed. 
 

Bryan Scott 
 

I wholeheartedly support the introduction of 20mph limits in most of Bamford 
but I have some thoughts. 
 

1.       Any new legislation is useless unless it is enforced.  Only today I 
was driving along the ‘rat-run’ between Norden Road and Bamford 
Way at the 20mph limit when I was overtaken by a woman driving at 
least 40-mph.  Will she or her like take any notice of the reduced limit? 

2.       Why is War Office Road not designated as 20mph? It should serve 
only residential property in the area and not act as a ‘through route’ to 
and from Bury Road. 

3.       Steps should be taken to reduce the speed of most traffic on 
Norden Road.   Very few drivers seem to abide by the existing 30mph 
limit. 

4.       The ‘island’ at the junction of War Office Road and Norden Road 
would serve to reduce average speeds on the downhill, straight 

Page 89



stretch if it was redesigned as a ‘proper’ mini roundabout forcing traffic 
towards Bury Road to slow down to take the roundabout. 

5.       Pavement parking is a great hazard for many of us.  I ride a mobility 
scooter and frequently I am forced off the pavement into the roadway 
(a difficult and hazardous manoeuvre) to get past vehicles blocking 
the pavement.  This is also true for young mothers pushing prams and 
buggies and users of wheelchairs. 

6.       The bus layby at the junction of War Office Road and Norden road, 
is as are many others,  constantly obstructed by parked cars, despite 
the huge expense of painting yellow lines and erecting signs 
prohibiting stopping or parking.  This means that to allow passengers 
to alight or board a bus it must stop in the middle of the carriageway, 
just around a blind corner.  As I said previously, speeds on this section 
are often well in excess of the posted and legal limits and in the not 
too distant future I can envisage a situation where a  speeding vehicle 
will collide with a stationary bus with God knows what consequences. 
There is also the likelihood of a head-on crash as vehicles are forced 
to overtake the stationary PSV on the wrong side of the road. 

 

Nick Butterworth 
 
 

I am very much in favour of your proposals to introduce a 20mph speed limit 
in the Broadhalgh area.  
As a resident of Moorgate Avenue, where somewhat ineffective traffic 
calming measures are already in place, I would welcome any further steps 
taken to reduce the speed of traffic along this road where my family live and 
hopefully reduce the potential for accidents.  
There is currently a blatant disregard for the safety of people living here by 
many people who drive up and down the road, residents and non-residents 
alike, with excessive and inappropriate speeds regularly being witnessed. I 
would not allow my children to play at the front of our home as a result. 
Hoping your proposals reach fruition. 
 

Ken Rendall 
 
 

I have recently received a “ Flyer” with a map of your proposed 20 mph 
zone, shown, in the Bamford Area. 
I live in a Cu-de Sac off  Martlet Avenue, and take my life, and my grand 
children’s lives, in my hands every day, when we go to school at the Bamford 
Academy . 
This proposal is long overdue! I have on several occasions expressed my 
concern to my local counsellors, on the speed drivers use along Bamford 
Way and Martlet Ave; and the need for major “Traffic Calming” ie: sleeping 
policemen or road restrictions of some kind. 
I’ve been informed that this type of deterrent cannot be carried out in Marlet 
Ave, as no house faces the road. What poppycock!. It’s obvious from the area 
you propose to limit speed, that many parents, grandparents, and children, 
use these roads, daily, to access the school. 
It is widely known, that both roads are used as a “rat run” to avoid the junction 
at War Office Road and Bury Road.  
Please, Please make sure your proposal/ consultation goes through, as 
someone, one day will get badly hurt/injured, or sadly killed. 
It’s an accident waiting to happen!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!  
Don’t let this occur, please, act now!! 
 

Paul Finnigan 
 
 
 
 

I am writing not to endorse or encourage the proposed scheme. I am just 
writing in with my observations regarding such schemes in the past. 
I can see the need to introduce such a limit in at least parts of the area 
proposed and as I am no expert in these matters I would have no objection to 
the proposed area. It will affect me as I live within its bounds. 

Page 90



What I do object to is the use of aggressive speed bumps. These do damage 
top some cars even when travelling below the imposed speed limit, to which I 
can attest. Also drivers tend to meander over the road looking for speed 
bumps rather than watch traffic or (more importantly) pedestrians. Less 
aggressive speed bumps do little to calm traffic.  
I do appreciate that some form of calming measures are required. The use of 
radar speed signs or speed cameras do appear to be the answer for me, 
without the imposition of manpower intensive policing of the scheme. When 
driving I do note that these do make cars drive more carefully. 

Mary Price  

 
 

I'm sure that residents of the Bamford area will welcome and abide by the 
proposed 20mph speed restrictions in the area. The problem arises with 
those who regularly use Martlet Avenue as a "rat run" from Norden Road to 
Bury Road and the many young tearaways who drive through the estate at 
excessive speeds.   

Allan Watson 
 
 

Further to you leaflet delivered yesterday, I strongly support the proposal to 
extend the 20mph zone. 
I live on Oulder Hill Drive. There are serious problems with irresponsible 
drivers travelling at excessive speeds. Many of my neighbours have young 
children and I am aware of two accidents involving cats being hit by cars. 
In addition to the 20mph limit, I request you install traffic calming measures 
such as speed humps and width restrictions. 
I also trust that you will consider enforcement of the limit once introduced. 

Peter Stock 
 

I am very much in favour of your proposed twenty mile zone which I hope will 
be successful. I am interested to know how you intend to enforce it. 
 

Mrs Marion Ellison 
 

I am very pleased about the new 20 mph zone. Cars speed up and down 
Fieldhead Ave at well over 30 mph at present. Children are at real risk and 
we do not see many playing outside.  I hope we see more children playing 
and more people walking in the entire area. 
I would like to see ALL side roads become 20 mph zones. Side roads may 
them become better community areas where pedestrians and also cyclists 
have priority over cars. 
I hope that the scheme is implemented.  I feel sure it will be successful and 
will improve the area. 
 

R W Broadhurst     

 

I am completely in favour of this proposal, my only concern is that it can be 
enforced. 

I would respectfully suggest an inspection of some of the road junctions 
where trees and bushes have got out of hand and are obscuring traffic. 

Dr C Sunderland 
 
 
 

Thank you for the brochure detailing the proposals for a 20mph zone in 
Bamford and Broadhalgh areas which was recently posted through my 
letterbox. 
As a resident of Broadhalgh Road I would welcome the reduction in the 
speed limit to 20mph for the following reasons:- 
- I have children attending Bamford Academy and, like many families from 
around this area, walk my children to the local school.  A significant number 
of cars pass us at speeds well over 30mph and this is increasingly dangerous 
for pedestrians. 
- Some drivers seem to use Bamford Way and Broadhalgh Road as a test of 
their driving skills.  I have personally witnessed a high speed crash where a 
driver was traveling at significant speed down Bamford Way and then 
crashed head-on into the wall when he attempted the corner with Broadhalgh 
Road.  He was very lucky that there were no pedestrians in his path.  It was 
necessary to call out all three emergency services for this accident.  The 
driver seemed in complete denial regarding his excessive speed. 

Page 91



 Frustratingly, I understand he was not prosecuted by the police. 
- Broadhalgh Road, Bamford Way and Marlett Avenue are increasingly used 
as a short cut between Norden and Bury Road.  A reduced speed limit may 
decrease numbers using this as a 'rat run'. 
 
The area around Bamford and Broadhalgh is generally a residential family 
area and I would hope that most residents would support your proposals to 
make traveling around, whether by foot, bike or by car, safer for us all. 
I look forward to hearing the outcome of your consultation. 
 

Mr J Buckley 
 
 

We recently received your leaflet regarding the proposed speed change to 
the Broadhalgh / Bamford residential area. 
As a family this is something that we have long advocated. We live at no 14 
Broadhalgh Rd and when my son was 2 years old he ran into the road and 
was knocked down by a car. The car was driving slowly, as it was about to 
turn into Beaumonds Way and although he spent a precautionary night in 
hospital, he was fine. However, we do get our fair share of “boy racers” that 
use Bamford way / Broadhalgh Rd as  an unpoliced race track and had it 
been one of those the outcome would have been very different. There have 
been a number of incidents on the corner of Bamford Way/ Broadhalgh Rd 
with garden walls being knocked down by speeding cars. 
It has long vexed me that other areas of Rochdale with less traffic flow and 
certainly lots of other residential areas up and down the country, have had 
traffic speed reduction schemes imposed and I offer my total support to this 
scheme.  
 

Mrs E Doyle 
 

I am in agreement with the proposed reduction in the speed limit to 20mph in 
the above area. 

Mr S Drake 
 
 

Excellent idea 
Might need traffic calming measures such as chicanes on Bamford Way 
(especially east of Martlet Avenue), if it’s going to be effective 
How will it be enforced? 
 

Mr S E Rutter 
 

We live in the centre of the 20 mph zone and are very happy for this zone to 
go ahead. However it will have to be very carefully monitored and enforced 
as, at present, at weekends and in the evenings, powerful cars regularly 
travel along Martlet Avenue at far more than double the present 20mph speed 
limit. 
 

  
 
 

 
 

 

  

 

 

 

Page 92


	Agenda
	1 Declarations of Interest
	Summary OF interests

	2 Minutes
	Minutes

	3 Minutes of meeting Monday, 1 September 2014 of Bamford and Oakenrod Area Forum
	4 Brimrod, Marland and Sudden Area Forum
	5 Central Rochdale Area Forum
	6 Kingsway Area Forum
	7 Milkstone and Deeplish Area Forum
	Minutes Public Pack, 15/09/2014 Milkstone and Deeplish Area Forum
	Minutes


	8 Sparth Area Forum
	9 Spotland and Falinge Area Forum
	10 Rochdale Township Communities and Engagement Priority Group
	Minutes
	Minutes Public Pack, 07/10/2014 Rochdale Township Communities and Engagement Priority Group
	Minutes


	11 Rochdale Township Clean and Green Priority Group
	12 Rochdale Township  Funds 2014/15
	Appendix 1 - Rochdale Township  Funds 2014/15
	Appendix 2 - Rochdale Township  Funds 2014/15
	Appendix 3 - Rochdale Township  Funds 2014/15
	Appendix 4 - Rochdale Township  Funds 2014/15
	Appendix 4A - Rochdale Township  Funds 2014/15
	Appendix 4B - Rochdale Township  Funds 2014/15
	Appendix 4C - Rochdale Township  Funds 2014/15
	Appendix 4D - Rochdale Township  Funds 2014/15
	Appendix 4E - Rochdale Township  Funds 2014/15
	Appendix 4F - Rochdale Township  Funds 2014/15
	Appendix 4G - Rochdale Township  Funds 2014/15

	13 Broadhalgh and Bamford Area, Objections to Proposed 20mph Zone
	Enc. 2 for Broadhalgh and Bamford area, objections to proposed 20mph zone




